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PRE R L

June 11, 2007

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the Town Council
and Citizens of the Town of Avon:

Town Charter and State statutes require that the Town of Avon (Town) issue a
complete set of financial statements presented in conformance with generally
accepted accounting principles {(GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed independent certified public
accountants. Pursuant to these requirements, we hereby issue the comprehensive
annual financial report of the Town of Avon for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2006.

This report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the
Town of Avon. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the
completeness and reliability of all of the information presented in this report. To
provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the
Town of Avon has established a comprehensive internal control framework that is
designed both 1o protect the Town’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and 1o compile
sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the Town of Avon’s financial
siatemenis in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should
not outweigh their benefits, the Town of Avon’s comprehensive framework of
internal controls has been designed to provide reasomable rather than absolute
assurance that the financial statementis will be free from material misstatement. As
management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial
report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The Town of Avon's financial statements have been audited by Clifion Gunderson
LLP, a firm of certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to
provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the Town of Avon for
the fiscal vear ended December 31, 2006, are free of material misstatement. The
independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based
_upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion
that the Town of Avon’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2006, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor’s
report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.



Letter of Transmittal
Town of Avon, Colorado
June 11, 2007

GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and
analysis to accompany the basic {inancial statements in the form of Management's
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transminal is designed 1o
complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The Town of
Avon's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the independent
auditors.

Profile of the Town

The Town of Avon was incorporated in 1978 and is located in Eagle County, eight
miles west of the Town of Vail and seventeen miles east of the Town of Eagle. The
Town sits north of U.S, Highway 6, directly adjacent to the Beaver Creek Resort and
is bisected by Interstate Highway 70 from east to west. The primary transportation
route 1o and from Avon is 1-70. Aviation services and transportation are available a
the Eagle County Airport, 24 miles west of the Town., The Town provides bus
transportation services within the Town and v Beaver Creek Resori.  Avon is also
served by the Eagle County Regional Transit Authority which provides bus service
throughout Eagle County. Eagle County encompasses approximately 1.694 square
miles and spans from the summit of Vail Pass to Glenwood Canyon. Approximately
$0% of Eagle County’s land is public — comprised of National Forests, wilderness
areas, Bureau of Land Management properties, and state and local public tands.

The Town of Avon currently encampasses approximately 8% square miles. With a
population of 6,349, as most recently determined by the Division of Local
Government's demographics division, it is Eagle County’s most populous fown.
Between 1991 and 2000, the Town’s population increased by a factor of three. This
figure represents the permanent resident population. Toetal population increases
significantly during the winter season.

The Town operates under the council/manager form of government. Policy-making
and legislative authority are vested in the Town Council, which consists of a mayor
and a six-member council. The Town Council is responsible, among other things, for
passing ordinances, adopting the budget, and appointing a Town Manager, Town
Attorney, Town Clerk and Municipal Judge. The Town Manager is responsible for
carrying out the policies and ordinances of the Council, overseeing the day-to-day
operations of the Town, and for appointing the heads of the Town's departments.

The Council is elected on a non-partisan basis. Council members are elected 1o four-
vear staggered terms with four council members elected in November, 2006. and the
remaining three to be elected in November, 2008. The mayor and mayor pro-tem are
elected from amongst the elected council members by a majority vote. The mayor
presides at meetings of council but has no power to vote except in the case of a tie of
the counci] members present and voting.

vi



Letter of Transmuttal
Town of Avon, Colorado
Tune 11, 2007

The Town is a home-rule community empowered to levy a property tax on the
assessed value of real property located within the Town. The Town collects a 4%
sales tax on all retail sales, and a 4% accommodations tax on the lease or remal of
hotel rooms, condominium units and other accommodations within the Town. The
Town also collects a 2% real estate transfer 1ax on all sales of real property located
within the Town. An important exception is within The Village at Avon Planned
Unit Development where, in accordance with the Annexation and Development
Agreement of October 13, 1998 and as subsequently amended, the Town does not
currently collect these taxes. The Town has the power by state statute 1o extend its
corporate limits by annexation, which is done periodicalty when deemed appropriate
by the Town Council.

The Town provides a full range of municipal services including police protection; the
construction and maintenance of parks, streets and roads, and infrastrocture;
recreational amenities and cultural activities and events; community planning and
zoning; and general administrative services.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the Town of Avon's financial
planning and control. No later than October 15 the Town Manager submiis to the
Mayor and Town Council a proposed budget for the calendar year commencing the
following January 1%, The budget is prepared by fund, department, program and
project and includes information on the prior year, current estimates and requested
appropriations and estimated revenues for the upcoming year.

The Town Council holds public hearings and may change appropriations cxcept for
expenditures required by law for debt service or for estimated cash deficits. No
change to the budget may increase the authorized expenditures to any amount greater
than the total amount of funds available. The Town Councii must adopt the budget
by resolution prior to December 15" Once adopted, the Town Council may at any
time, by resolution, amend the budget. In addition, the Town Manager may transfer
part or all of any unencumbered appropriation balance among programs within a
department. A department is defined by the Town as a distinct, principal or
specialized division (e.g. the department of public works).

Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level.
Budget to actual comparison are provided in this report for all funds and are presented
at a lower-than-required level of control to facilitate detailed financial analysis.

Budgetary comparisons for the Town's general fund and it major special revenue
fund {water fund) are presented as required supplemental information in this report.
Budget to actual comparisons for all other Town funds, are included as other
supplemental information in this report.

v



Letter of Transmittal
Town ol Avon, Colorado
June 11, 2007

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

Recreation and Towrism. Year-round tourism and skiing-related businesses account
for a significant portion of the employment and eamed income of area residems.
Skier visits at Vail and Beaver Creek account for almost 20% ol the total skier visits
in Colorado. In addition, Vail was ranked by SK7 Magazine as the #1 ski resort n

North America for the fourteenth time in nineteen years for the 2(06-07 season, while
Beaver Ureek was ranked 4th.

In addition to skiing and associated winter-time activities, the area promotes a
number of summer activities. The Town of Avon sponsors numerous special events
throughout the year to area residents including the 4™ of July fireworks display. In
1999, the area was host to the World Alpine Ski Championships and in 2001 was host
to the World Mountain Bike Championships. Several championship golf courses are
located in Fagle County and Golf Digest has rated Eagle County as one of the top 40
golf communities in which to live. Other summer activities include horseback riding,
bicyeling, rafting, and other recreational sports.

Development. A significant amount of development has occurred in Avon over the
past decade because of the Town’s prime location between the ski areas of Vail and
Beaver Creck. Beaver Creek’s position as a very high guality, destination year-round
resort has also influenced Avon's growth and development. As the population center
of Eagle County continues to move west from Vail, Avon will have a large role in the
future growth and development of the area.

In 2006, the Town approved a development agreement with East West Partners for
the Westin Riverfront Resort & Spa project located on the site formerly referred to as
the Confluence, located at the confluence of Beaver Creek and the Eagle River, and
now platted as the Riverfront subdivision, The development includes a Westin Hotel,
time-share and whole-ownership units, a riverfront park (to be dedicated to the
Town), a public plaza, and a high-speed gondola that will connect the project to
Beaver Creek Landing and to Town Center West via two surface railroad crossings.
Initial excavation of the site began in April, 2006, with completion of the Westin
Hotel anticipated in 2008.

A recommendation for approval was received by the Town in 2006 after an extensive
review and hearing process with the Public Utilities Commission (PUC) for the two
railroad crossings mentioned above, These crossings will be the primary vehicular
connection between Fiverfromt and Town Center West. These crossings will also
provide pedestrian and bicvecle connections between the regional trail along the Eagle
River and the Nottingham Park trml and Town Center pedestrian areas. Construction
is anticipated to be completed in 2007.

Vil



Letter of Transmittal
Town of Avon, Colorado
June 11, 2007

In 2006, after exercising its powers of eminent domain, the Town acquired fegal title
to a parcel of land for a multi-modal transportation center. This parcel. which is part
of the Avon Town Square property located next to the railroad tracks and Riverfront
subdivision on the south, and the Town Center West project on the north, is pant of
the transportation center and will provide connection and interaction of mulu-
transportation modes including amomobile, local and regional bus service, future
light-rail, the Beaver Creek gondola and pedestrians. Construction is expected 1o
commence in April 2007 and be complete by November 2007 and is expected o
correspond with construction of the railroad crossings and completion of public
improvements in the Riverfront subdivision. In 2006, Eagle County funded $400,00
toward Lhis project and subsequently the Town was awarded an additional grant from
the Colorado Department of Transportation for construction in the amount of
$2.130.488.

[rn 2006 the Town began the process of creating an urban renewal authority in order to
facilitate the financing of public improvements and to encourage redevelopment in
the core area of Avon. The Avon Urban Renewal Authority Fund was established
and an agreement approved for an initial conditions survey to determine if conditions
of blight exist within the urban renewal area.

Wark was completed in 2006 on construction of a whitewater park in the Eagle River
south of the Westin Riverfront project.  The whitewater park was developed to
establish a recreational destination and natural pleasantness along the Eagle River
through Avon and will dramatically increase the recreational opportunities that the
Fagle River provides in the Town of Avon. The river enhancement project consists
of a newly installed boat ramp, a spectator viewing terrace, additional wetiand
planting and three river features.

Cash Management Policies and Procedures. Cash temporarily idle during the year
was invested in direct obligations of the ULS. Treasury and U.S, Instrumentalities, as
well as local government investment pools and money market mutual funds. At year-
end, the maturities of the U.S Treasury and Instrumentality obligations range from 18
days to 4.86 years, with an weighted average final maturity of 620 days. The
weighted average yield at cost on these investments is 4.31%. Investment income
includes appreciation in the fair value of invesiments.

Increases in fair value during the current vear, however. do not necessarily represent
trends that will continue; nor is it always possible o realize such amounts, especially
in the case of temporary changes in the fair value of investments that the lown
intends to hold to maturity.



Letter of Transmittal
Town of Avon, Colorado
June 11, 2007

Risk Management. The Town of Avon has an aggressive risk management program
which encompasses the functions of safety/loss prevention, loss control, risk

financing, risk transfer, and risk assessment. Any claims are promptly reported to the
Town's Finance Officer for investigation and follow-up.

Vehicular and property claims are reviewed during the Town's weekly safety review
meeting for recommendation regarding possible corrective action.

The Town has continued its participation in CIRSA, the Colorado Intergovernmental
Risk Sharing Agency, which is a self-funded municipal pool of approximately 240
Colorado municipalities and special districts. Workers compensation insurance 1s
purchased from Pinnacol Assurance Company.

Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting
to the Town of Avon for its comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2005. This was the fifteenth consecutive year that the
Town has received this prestigious award. In order o be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, the Town published an easily readable and efficiently organized
CAFR. This report satisfied both GAAP and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid For a period of one year only. We believe that
our current CAFR continues to mect the Certificate of Achievement Program’s
requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for
another certificate.

The preparation of this report could not have been possible without the efficient and
dedicated services of the entire staff of the finance department. Fach member of the
department has my sincere appreciation for the contributions made in the preparation
of this report. Due credit should also be given to the Mayor, Town Council, and
Town Manager for their interest, support and leadership in planning and conducting
the operations of the Town in a responsible and progressive manner.

Respectfully Submitted.

" - NAYS
%ﬁm#“ﬁ;‘ —

i
Scott C. Wright, CPA, CPFO |
Assistant Town Manager - Fina
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CertEied Public Accounlanis & Consuflgniy

Independent Auditor’s Report

Town Council
Town of Avon, Colorada

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Town of Avon, Colorado as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006 which collectively
comprise the Town of Avon, Colorado’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Town of Avon, Colorado™s
management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on
our adit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepied in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audil o obtan
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstaternent.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An aodit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates mada by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presemtation. We believe that our andit provides a reasonable basis Tor our opimons,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred 1o above present fairly, in all material respacts,
the respective financial position of the governmental activilies, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggrepate remaining fund information of the Town of Avon, Celorado as of
December 31, 2006, and the respective changes in financial position and cash {lows, where
applicable, thereof for the vear then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepied in the United States of Amernica,

The management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3
through 16 and 33 through 55 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States ol Americu. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of
inquiries of management regarding the meihods of measurement and presentation of the required
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion
on at

e ar
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Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial stalements that
collectively comprise the Town of Avon, Celorado’s basic financial statements, The combining
and individual fund statements and miscellaneous schedules listed in the table of contents are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic Dnancial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and. in our opinion, is farly stated, in all matenal respects, in
relation o the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

The introductory section and statistical tables listed in the table of contents have not been

subjected to the avditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial staternents and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

%M.&Lﬂ

Greenwood Village, Colorado
June 11, 2007



Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Town of Avon, we offer readers of the Town of Avon’s financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Town of Avon
for the tiscal year ended December 31, 2006, We encourage readers to consider the information
presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of
transmittal, which can be found on pages v-x of this report.

Financial Highlights

e The assets of the Town of Avon exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $46,172,792 (net assets). Of this amount, $19,789.981 is unrestricted and may be
used to meet the Town's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

# The Town’s total net assets increased by $4,914,552.

As of the close of the current fiscal year, the Town of Avon’s governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $18.,356,299, an increase of $3,146,728 in comparison
with the prior vear. Approximately ninety-three percent (93%) of this total amount,
$17.096.706, is available for spending at the Town’s discretion (wreserved fund balance).

+ At the end of the curremt fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was
$6,340.441, or sixty-four percent {65%) of total general fund expendinures.

* The Town of Avon's total bonded debt decreased by $1,523,301 during the current fiscal
vear due to scheduled debt service payments on outstanding bonds and amortization of
original 1ssue discount,

Owverview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the Town of Avon’s basic
financial statements. The Town’s basic financial statements are comprised of three companents:
1} government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the
financial statements. This report also containg required supplementary information and other
supplementary information in addition o the basic financial statements themselves,

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Town of Avon’s finances, in a manner
similar to a private sector business,

The stwement of net assets presents information on all of the Town of Avon's assets and
habilinies, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or
decreases in net asscts may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the
Town 15 improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the Town's net assets changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assels are reported as soon as the
underlying cvent giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of relared cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods {e.g., earned but unused vacation leave).



Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Town of Avon
that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues {governmenial activities)
from other funciions that are intended {o recover all or a significant poriion of their costs through
user fees and charges (business-type acriviries). The governmental activities of the Town of
Avon include general government, community development, public safety, public works and
utilities, and recreation and culture.  The business-type activiiies of the Town include
transportation and fleet maintenance operations.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the Town of Avon itself (known as
the primary sovernment), but also the Town of Avon Finance Authonty {Authority) which was
incorporated i 1998 as a Colorado nonprofit corporation, with the sole purpose of facilitating
Town hnancings, including capital leases. The Authority has a three-member board of directors
who serve without compensation and have no private or proprietary interest in the Authority.
The Authority is included in the Town's financial statements because the Town appoints the
board members of the Authority and has financial accountability for the Authoritv. The
Authority’s accouniing transactions have been blended with the Town’'s general fund and fleet

maintenance fund.
The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 17-19 of this report.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
contral over resources that have been sepregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town
of Avon, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Town can be divided
into two categories: governmental funds, and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as govermmental dctivities m the government-wide financial statements. However,
unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus
on near-term inflow and owflows of spendable resources, as well as on halances of spendable
resonrces available at the end of the fiscal vear. Such information may be useful in evaluating a
government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide tinancial
statemenis, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental finds with similar
information presentad for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the Town’s near-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this companson between governmental fundy and governmental dctivities.

The Town of Avon maintains eight individual governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes i fund balances for the general fund, water fund, debi
service fund and capital projects fund, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from
the other six nonmajor governmental funds (mall maintenance fund, Avon urban rencwal
authority fund, community enhancement fund, affordable housing fund, facilities reserve fund,



and Avon Metropolitan District debt service fund) are combined into a single, aggregate
presentanon.

Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of
combining statements elsewhere in this report, The basic governmental fund financial statements
can be found on pages 20-23 of this report.

Proprietary funds. The Town of Avon maintains two different types of proprietary funds.
Enterprise funds are used to report the same function presented as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial statements. The Town of Avon uses enterprise funds 1o account for
its transportation operations and its fleet maintenance operations. Infernal service funds are an
accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs interpally among the Town's various
functions. The Town of Avon uses an infernal service fund to account for the rental of vehicles
and equipment to Town departments for the accumulation of funds for future replacement.
Because this service predominately benefits governmental rather than business-type functions, it
has been included within governmental acrivities in the government-wide financial stalements.

Proprietary funds provide the same tvpe of information as the govermment=-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
information for the transit fund and the Peet maintenance fund operations. Separate information
is also provided for the Town’s internal service fund. The basic proprietary fund financial
statements can be found on pages 24-27 of ilas report.

Naotes to the Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential o
a full understanding of the data provided in the govemment-wide and fund financial statements.
The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 28-51 of this report.

Reguired Supplemental Information. In addition to the basic financial statements and
accompanying notes, this report also presents certain other required supplemental information.
The Town of Avon adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund and major special
revenue fund. Budgetary comparison stalements have been provided for the general fund and

water fund to demonstrate compliance with these budgets and can be found on pages 53-35 of
this report.

(her Supplemental Information. The combining statements referred to earlier in connection
with 'ﬂ::mmajnr povernmental funds are presented under other supplemental information
immediately following the required supplemental information. [ndividual fund statements and
schedules and other miscellaneous schedules can also be found in this section on papes 57-91 of
this report.



Government-wide Financial Analysis

NET ASSETS
Governmental Activities Business-type Aclivities Totsl Government
2006 2003 2006 2003 2006 200%

Current and Other Assets  $25,665472  $21,698.330 S$1014873 § 671710 $26,680.345 522370040
Capital Assets, net 34, 817.004 34 807 520 3673682 64022517 A0 490706 40 830,037
Total Assets 60482566 _56,505.850 6688485 6,694,227 67171051 _63.200.077
Other Liabilities 5680273 5,180,568 85,826 142,620 5. Th6, 000 5,325,188
Maoneurrent Liabilities 11375, 140 12578267 3857084 4040 382 15,232,160 16,018,649
Total Lishilities 17055419 17758835 3942840 4 183,003 20,998 259 21080 B5Y
Met Assels:
Invested in Cupital

Aggatz Net of

Related Debt 23,801,715 23,123,596 1,884,063 2,059,744 25685778 25,163 340
Restricted 647,093 560,337 - o GO 560,337
Unrestricted 18928339 15,063,082 861,582 471,481 19789921 15,534,563
Total Net Assets $43,427,047 338,747,045 $2.745643 $2,511.225 846172792 $41,238.240

The largest portion of the Town's net assets (55.6%) reflects its investment in capital assets (¢.g.
land. buildings, machinery and equipment, and infrastructure), net of any related debt used to
acquire those assets that is sttll outstanding. The Town uses these assets to provide services to
citizens, consequently, these assets are not available for furure spending. Although the Town's
investment in capital assets is reported net of related debr, it should be noted that the resources
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these habilities,

An additional portion of the Town's net assets (1.5%) represents resources that are subject 1o
external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted ner assery
($19,789,921) may be used to meet the Town’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors,



CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Governpenal Activitics Pudneiietype ACivilies Tontail Ciovernameni
200 il 5] 200 TIHE 20 LS
REVENRLES
Program Revemes
Charges for Services £ 4150236 0§ TTAMART § 90835 § 24217 § 73071 % 4672408
Operamg {irants md Comtribations 52538 283 - . 52,538 101,283
Capital Granis and Contributions L 663 (00 30754 - 195,532 LR AN 032
teneral Revenues:
Taxes
Property Taxes 1765342 2597622 - 2,765 342 2 507 822
Beal Pstale Transter Tax JOE9.51% 1,254 4] - ETIES R b 3.450 490
Sales and Accormmodition Taxes 5273857 5500024 - 5.873,857 5.5 224
i wher Taxes Tha645 B, A TS - Thi GRS 646,475
Unreatricted Investmend Bamings w26 A6 007 - - B2, DM 446,047
Dufisoc ]| e (LA 141F 429 - - 113 DA Lallas
Grain (Lasa) on Sule of Capial Assets R =81 vy N K % K. .| I = 20T _AREN
Totl Ruvenues 20,212 149 17010460 300835 RIITAE 23412984 20128795
EXPENSES
Program Activities:
CGrovemmmental Aclivifics:
Cieneral Giwennmienl 2 R4 535 1. 8¥5 202 - - 234515 873,242
Community Development 1,500 5659 FERE FL - - 1,392 Go% 15419
Puhlic Safely 1,583,452 |637,760 - - | B53.452 bAIT.TRY
Puhlic Works and Lnilibes 5975 905 4525154 - - Se75005 4925 854
Recreation and Culnre 2313,164 2 8 14 - - 233164 T 208149
Iaterest an Long-tenm Deb . 552442 606, | B8 - - §52452 BE L EE
Busineds-type Activiliss:
Tramiportation : - 2187410 1.R55,183 2187410 L B33 185
Fleet Mamicnance i et 1 BBS00F | 54288 LG89.005 1,942 338
Tontal FExpenses 4322017 10867 1LM153) LTSl LB AR ATY 15084190
Lixcess (Deficiency) Befoe Transfis 500,132 4,324,798 {455 580 {6R0,195) 4.514,552 i, 844 603
Tramsafers CILAZ0ga0)  _ (ME00E 1330040 SRigon - fm e am
Increass: in Nel Assols 4.680,132 3,820,798 234420 EVE R 4,914 552 4,144 nd3
Mol Assels, Hoginning IRTATOE ST 2T ASELLAE 2,098 420 41258240 37,013,637
et Agsers, Ending $43427.047  S3ET4T01 B2TMSHAS R ASLIEAS S 7200 341230240

Governmental Activities. Governmental activities increased the Town's net assets by
$4.680,132 for 2006, accounting for 95.2% of the growth in the net assets of the Town. Key
clements of this increase as follows:

o The cost of all governmental activities in 2006 was $14,322,017, a 17.5% increase from
the prior year. This increase was due to the hiring of additional personnel and overall
increases in depanimental operating budgets.

¢ Charges for services increased by $1.399.335, with the majority of this increase in
building permit and plan check fees related to the new Westin Riverfront Resort
construction project in Avon.

Creneral tax revenues increased $306,611 from the prior year.

Investment earnings increased by $379,907 or 85% from the previous year.

The Town received $400.000 from Eagle County as a capital grant for its new
transportation center and $1,006,000 from a developer towards affordable housing and
remodeling of the fire station,



Expenses and Program Revenues — Governmental Activities
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Rusiness-type activities. Net assets of business-type activities increased by $234.420 in 2006,
The key clement of this increase were transfers to the Transit Fund in anticipation of a matching
requirement for a federal grant for a new bus. The bus was not received in 2006 so there were no
capital expenditures made nor federal grant funds recogmzed as revenue.



Expenses and Program Revenues — Business-type Activities
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Financial Analysis of the Town's Funds

The following schedule presents a summary of governmental fund revenues for the year ended
December 31, 2006 and the amount and percentage of increases and decreases in relation to the
prior vear.

Armount of Percent

2006 Percent of 20035 Increase Increase
Revenues Amount Towal Amount { Decrenss) (Decrease)
Taxes £12,395422 61.29% 512,037,347 5 338075 280
Licenses and Permits BI7.890 4.09%% 249032 5TE,B58 232 44%
Intergovermmental 2523356 12.48% 0R4 333 1,539,023 1536.35%
Charges for Services 3,004,306 14.86%% 2,388,248 615358 25.T6%
Fines and Forfeitures 738534 AT 33448 20406 38.18%
Special Assessments - P 31,464 (31,464) MIA
Tnvestnent Earnings 826,004 4.08% 446,097 370007 23, 16%
Other Bevenues 573414 2.853% 804332 250918 (28.71%)

Total 320,224,246 10000% 17015001  E.3.209.743

Tax collections increased a net of $338,075 due primarily to a $304,822 increase in sales tax and
accommodation tax revenues, an increase of $181,492 in property and specific ownership taxes,
and a decrease in real estate transfer taxes of $214,972.

Assessed values of property within the Town increased by 10.44%. The general operating mill
rate for the Town remained the same at 8.956 mills while the debt service mill rate dropped
0.442 mills 1o 4.383 mills. The debt service mill rate for the Avon Metropolitan Districi dropped
0,196 mills from 3.479 mills in 2005 to 3.283 mills in 2006,

The Town collects a 2% tax from all sales of real property within the Town except within The
Village at Avon Planned Unit Development. These revenues are dedicated solely for capital
improvement projects. Real estate rransfer tax collections decreased 6.6%. from their highest
level ever in 2005 of $3.254.490 o $3,039,518 in 2006. The Town budgets these revenues
conservatively but the ongoing strength in our local real estate market continues to bring positive
variances to our estimated revenues in this area.

Significant building permit and plan check fees associated with the new Riverfront Village
development project are the driving force behind the large increases in both licenses and permits
revenues and charges for services. In addition, the developer of the Westin Riverfront Resort
project. as part of the development agreement, contributed $1,006,000 to the Town in the form of
exactions for affordable housing and remodeling of the fire station. ‘This contribution, plus an
additional %400,000 received from Eagle County as a grant toward the Town's new
transportation facility, resulted in a 156,35% increase in intergovernmental revenues reported
above.

Professional portfolio management by MBIA Municipal Investment Services Corporation
combined with generally higher interest rates resulted in growth of investment earnings of over
85% from 3446.097 in 2005 to $826.004 in 2006.



The following schedule presents a summary of governmental fund expenditures for the year
ended December 31, 2006 and the amount and percentage of incteases and decreases in relation

to the prior vear.

Percent Amount af Percent
2006 of 2005 Increase Increase
Expenditures Amount Toral Amount {Decrense) {Decresse )
Current:
General Govermment 52,127,525 13.30% % 1,742961 & 384564 22.05%
Community Development 912,855 571% 532,20) 380,565 71.50%
Puhlic Safety 1,879 582 11.70% 1,667,280 212,302 12.73%
Public Works and [hilities 2819023 17.63% 2. 748951 T, 092 2.55%
Recreation and Cuhure 2, 168,903 13.50% 20246154 144289 T.13%
Capital Improvemenis 4,245,404 26.55% 2,738,137 1,487,267 53.92%
Dbt Service:
Principal 1,296,250 8.11% 1,207,500 (12507 ( 0.10%)
Interest 504,122 3.15% 555,343 (51221} [ 9.22%)
Fiscal Charges 36,179 D23 35762 417 11794
Total £15,980643  10000% §133628]18 3. 16J63%0

Capital improvement expenditures increased in 2006 by 26.55%. Contributions of $1,176.000
toward cerfain public improvements and amenities located within the Westin Riverfront Resort
development were made by the Town pursuant 1o the 2006 devclopment agreement. Other
significant capital improvement expenditures are detailed under the capital assets discussion on
page 13 of this report,

Personnel costs increased throughout nearly every department due to the hiring of 6 new full-
time positions and cost increases in health insurance. Fuel and other petroleum based products
contributed to overall cost increases in commeodities, General government expenditures
increased in 2006 due 1o increases in marketing, financial support and contributions to outside

organizations,

Plan review on the Westin Riverfrant Resort hotel was contracted out to a third party resulting in
a large increase in contractual services in the Community Development department. This cost is
recovered by plan check fees billed to the developer.

Debt Service principal payments remained essentially the same in 2006, However. interest
expense declined due to the payoff of nearly $1.3 million in principal from the prior year. This
wend will continue over the next several years as the Town’s existing bonded indebtedness
declines.

The Town of Avon's governmenial funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$18.356,299, an increase of $3.146,728 from the prior year. Over 93% of this total amount
($17.096,706) constitutes wnreserved fimd balance, which is available for spending at the
Town's discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available
for spending because il has already been committed 1) to pay debt service, or 2) 1o be expended
only in the instance of a “emergency™ as defined by the Colorado constitution.



The general fund is the chief operating fund of the Town of Avon. At the end of the current
fiscal vear, unreserved fund balance of the general fund was §6, 340 441, while 1otal fund balance
reached $6,907.953. As a measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it can be useful to compare
both unrcserved fund halance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund
balance represents 64.5% of total fund expenditures, while tota! fund balance represents 70.3%
of that same amount,

The fund balance of the general fund increased by $1,134,336, or 19.6%, in 2006, This was a
favorable variance of $663,727 over the increase of $470.609 that was budgeted. Strong growth
in the Town's general sales taxes, late-vear building permit revenues from a large development,
and departmental budgetary savings all contributed to this increase. The fund balance of the
general fund represents approximately sixty-seven percent (67%) of 2006 general fund
appropriations or the equivalent of approximately 8 months of operations. The Town has felt it
necessary to retain this level of fund balance because of its heavy reliance on sales tax revenues.
The Town's position as a resort community also places a heavy reliance upon several other
factors including weather, the national economy, and tourism in general. The Town’s fund
balance provides the resources necessary o be more adaptable 1o the shori-ferm financial
environment and limits the need for capital financing.

The fund batance of the Town's capital projects fund increased by $273,723 or 3.7%, in 2006.
The Town has typically funded its capital improvements on a pay-as-you-go basis, so
accumulations of large fund balances are necessary to fund large projects. Because of the nature
of this fund, where large capiial improvement project expenditures are reported, large decreases
in fund balance are also not unusual.

The fund balance of the Town's debt service fund increased by $36,045 during 2006 to a total
balance of $642,448, Debt service reserves from the Series 1998 Certificates of Participation
that are held in trust constitute $567,5335 of the balance.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

A number of budget changes are typically made throughout the vear and at the Town's adoption
of its final revised budget in November. For the most part these changes are very minor and the
increases and decreases are offsetting. The difference between the original budget and the final
amended budget totaled $1,381,671 (increase in appropriations and transfers-out) for the 2000
budget vear. Of this increase, $943,309 were increases in transfers-out to four new funds
established by the Town for various purposes. The majority of the remaining increases were in
the Community Development department for contractual services for plan review associated with
the new Westin Riverfront Resort hotel.

Actual revenues exceeded estimated revenues by a total of $191.329. Of this amount, charges
for services made up $151,631 of the excess collected, with investment earnings exceeding
estimated revenues by $71,099. Expenditures were under budget by a total of $471.773. The
majority of these savings were in the areas of public works ($266.197) and recreation and culture
(160,545).



Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The Town of Avon's investment in capital assels for its governmental and
business-type activities as of December, 31, 2006, amounts to $40,490,706 (net of accumulated
depreciation).  This investmen! in capital assets includes Jand, public art, buildings,
infrastructure, and machinery and equipment (see table below). The total decrease in the Town’s
investment in capital assets for the current fiscal vear was 0.83% (a 0.27% increase for
governmental activities and a 5.79% decrease for business-type aclivities).

Major capital assets events during the current fiscal year included the following:

o Condemnation of land begun in 2005 to acquire land for a new transportation center was
completed at a total cost of $1,031,776. Once the acquisition of the land was completed,
planning and design, surveying, and engineering work was started. The total amount spent
on the project in 2006 was $581,673, with $983.440 spent in 2005 and a total project budget
of £4,044 562,

s A whitewater park located on the Eagle River was completed by the Town in 2006 at a total
project cost of $546,170.

+ A bike path connecting the Swift Gulch Road bike path to the roundabout north of Interstate
70 was completed in 2006 at a total project cost of $270,051.

s A multi-vear project o swilch over Town street lights and lamps to comply with the new
lighting ordinance was begun in 2006 with initial expenditures of 5110,074.

Town of Avan’s Capital Assets (net of depreciation)

Governmental Avtivities Business-tvpe Activities Tatal
2004 2005 2006 20003 2008 2005

Land 5 RT791,262 5 7739487 5 130,384 % 130,384 S 8921646 5 7889871
Public Art [,361,400 1,361,400 : . 1,361,400 1,361,400
Water Rights bA442,586 1,442 986 - - 1 442 986 1,442 986
Construction in

Prowuress 670,810 1,128,583 - - H70.810 1,128,583
Buildings 6,308,540 6,649 456 4,785,225 4599916 110%3,765 11,649372
Mach. & Equip. LLA0432 1,736,024 758,003 02217 2358435 2,628,241
Infrastructurs 14,64 1 664 14,725,584 - - 14,641 6624 14,724, 584
Total $34,817,094  $34.807,520 8 3673612 §6022517 40490706  $40.830,007

Additional information on the Town of Avon's capital assets can be found in Note 4 on pages
38-39 of this report.

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town of Avon had total bonded debt
outstanding in the amount of $14,483,774. Of this amount, $6,393,774 comprises general
obligation debt secured by a pledge of the full faith and credit of the Town and payable from ad
valorem taxes which may be levied against all taxable property within the Town, Certificates of
Participation which evidence assignments of proportionate interests in the right to receive
payments pursuant to annually renewable lease agreements total $4,980,000. The remmnder of
the Town’s debt, $3,110,000, represents bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources (i.e.
revenue bonds).
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Town of Avon’s Outstanding Debi

Govermmmantal Acrivities Buginggs-type Activities Total
20 2005 2006 2003 2006 2005
3. 0. Bonds £ 6303774 % 7282075 3 = & - X R393TT4 8 7282003
Revenue Bonds 3,010,000 3,440,000 - - 3,0 10000 340,060
Comificates of
Parlicipation L245.600 1,321,250 3,735,000 3,963,750 A, 9R0, 000 5285000
Total $10,748774 $12,043325 $3,735000 $3.963,730 §l4.483.774 EB16.007.075

The Town of Avon's bonded debt decreased by $1,523,301 during the current fiscal vear.
Regular principal payments were made on bonded debt in the amount of $1,525,000 and original
interest discounts were amortized in the amount of $1,699,

Town Charter limits the amount of general obligation debt the Town may issue o 25% of
assessed valuation of all taxable property within the Town, or $13 million, whichever is greater,
The current legal debt margin for the Town is $37,547,886, which is significantly greater than
the Town's outstanding general obligation debt.

The Town’s ratio of net bonded debt to actual taxable property value is 0.39%, which is the
lowest in history and down from a high of 2.32% in 1997. In addition, the Town’s net bonded
debt per capita is $736, again the lowest in history.

Additional information on the Town’s long-term debt can be found in Note 3 on pages 39-45 of
this report.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget and Rates

The Town’s economic outlook has improved significantly from just a few years ago. With that
the Town concentrated most of its financial efforts in addressing personnel issues, capital
projects, new development, and transporiation services and funding.

Personnel. Due to economic and budgetary concerns carly in this decade, significant cut-backs
in full-time personnel were made by the Town. In 2007, ten new positions are being hired in
order to restore some of these previous cuts and to help meet current levels of service. The 2007
budget includes a merit-based raise pool of 5% which is in line with market increases in other
pearby jurisdictions. In addition, the Town gave all full-time employees a 3% cost-of-living
raise effective January 1, 2007,

New Funds. As discussed earlier, four new funds have been established in order for the Town to
budget and account for monies earmarked for specific purposes:

s The Avon Urban Renewal Authority fund was established o account for monies that will
be spent in forming an urban renewal authority.

s A Community Enhancement Fund was established pursuant to the Town's franchise
agreement with Holy Cross Energy. Revenues are generated by a 1% franchise tax on
gross revenues from Avon customers. These revenues can only be spent on
beautification projects, energy conservation, equipment and technology upgrades for

B



schools, scholarship funds, open space or park land, special community events, and
undergrounding of utility lines.

» A Facilities Reserve Fund was established to annually set aside funds for Luture major
repairs of the Town’s facilities,

s An Affordable Housing Fund was established to reserve funds that have been collected
through developer exactions for the specific purpose of fulfilling obligations for
affordable housing within the Town.

2007 Budget Overview. General Fund revenues are estimated at $13,744,950 in 2007, with
taxes making up the majority ($8,552.035; 63.94%) of total revenues. Sales tax collections
represents 62.70% of total taxes, with general property faxes representing 17.95% and payments
in-licu-of sales tax 5.58%,

Appropriations for general fund operating expenditures for 2007 total $13.570.207.
Expenditures for public works makes up the largest portion, equaling approximately 30.25% of
general operating expenditures for 2007. Recreational expenditures make up an additional
22.1% of general operating expenditures.

As reflected by the most cwrent supplemental budget amendment, capital improvement
expenditures in the Capital Projects Fund will total $9,729.919 in 207 Major projects include:
$2.664,100 for construction of the transportation center as discussed earlier, 31,268,878 for
Eaglebend Drive strectscape, $1,007.876 for the railroad crossmg project discussed earlier,
$468.189 for expansion of Town Hall, and $845,543 for the Roundabout 4 conversion project.
Planning and design in the amount of $328,500 is budgeted for the Benchmark Road re-
alionment project associated with the Town Center West conceptual plan. Funds are also
appropriated for various paving and road improvements, Eagle River recreation access, various
stormwater and drainage projects, and various planning and analysis. Real estate transfer tax
collections are budgeted at $2,500,000 for 2007.

Proposed debt service appropriations equal $1.833,689 for 2007. Property tax revenues on
seneral obligation bonds make up 66% of this cost with sales tax revenues and inferest earnings
making up the difference.

As amended, appropriations for the Transit Enterprisc Fund will total 53,564,848 in 2007. Of
ihis amount, $1,272,000 is budgeted to be subsidized from the Town’s General Fund. Charges
for services from Beaver Creek for operating the parking lot routes to Beaver Creek Village total
$1.159.504. Other revenues include FTA grants in the amount of $998,279 tor the purchase of
three new buses totaling $1,300,000,

The Town’s assessed valuation grew by 1.4% in 2006 to a total value of $171,296,170. The
Town’s mill rate for general operating purposes will remain at 8.956 mills, while the mill rate for
debt service will decrease slightly from 4.383 to 4331 mills. This decrease will allow property
tax revenues in the debt service fund to remain approximately at the same level as the prior year.

Sales tax revenues for 2007 are budgeted to increase $369.287 from revised 2006 estimates, an
increase of 6.75%. This increase also takes into account the payment in-licu-of taxes discussed

above.
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Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town of Avon’s finances
for all those with an interest in the Town's fiscal management. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be
addressed 1o the Finance Director, Town of Avon, Colorado, PO, Box 973, Avon, CO 81620,

o,
(s

Scott Wright, CPA, CPFi

Assistant Town Manager - Finance
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2006

ASSETS

Cagh and Cash Equivalents

[nvesimenis

Receivables

[ntermal Balances

Inventory

Deposits

Restricted Assets - Cash and Cash Equivalents
{ther Aszsets

Capital Assets, net of accumulated depreciation:

Mondepreciable
Dieprociahle

Total Assels

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liahilitias
Accrucd Interest Pavable
Deposing and Keserves
Delerred Taxes
Unearned Bevenues
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Asssts
Woncurrent Liabilities:

Duie Within One Year

Pue In More Than Ome Year

Tofal Liabilities

MET ASSETS

Investment m Capital Assels, net of Related Dehr

Restricted For:

Debt Service

TABOR Emergency Reserve
Unrestricted

Total Nel Assels

Governmental Business-lype

Activites Activities Total
£ 3El4682 £ 06018 5 4120700
15,212 681 - 15212631
4. 329677 556,732 5086409
200,000 {200,000) .
- 352,123 332,123
16,25% - 16,259
1,810,652 = iE1D652
Bi, 521 - £1,521
12,266 458 130,384 12.3%6.842
22,550,636 3,543 228 280835 564
60,482 566 6,688 485 67,171,051
567322 24,824 592 1de
148,272 43,685 184 957
72,386 13,217 BT 603
E57.6608 ERELL 559 THE
2. 763,603 - 2,765,603
15,857 - 15,857
1,262,165 - 1,262,165
1,729,991 314,579 2.044,570
9,645,155 3,542,435 L2, 187,500
17,055,419 3042 540 20,998,250
23,801,715 1,884,063 25,685,778
129,381 - 129,581
567,512 - 367,512
| 8,928 339 261,582 [9,749.92]

§ 43427147

£ 2745645

3 46,172,792

The accompanying natés are an intégral part of the financial statements,
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants amad
Functions/Programs Expenscs Services Contributions_ _ Contributions
Governmental Activitbes:
Cieneral Government & 2236432 £ 117,630 g - £ -
Community Development 1,392,669 S8R0, 142 - -
Public Safery 1,853,452 199,904 52,558 -
Public Waorks and Thilities 5,975,905 B ],9035 - 1,662 000
Recreation and Culture 2313164 1,410,646 - -
Tneeest and Fiseal Charges on Long-term Debt 552,452 = - -
Total Governmentsl Activities 14,224,114 4,150,236 52,538 1662
Rusiness-type Activities:
Transportation 2,187,410 1,164,252 - -
Fleet Maintenance . 1,989,005 2026, 583 - -
Total Business-lype Activities 41764135 3,190,835 = -
Total Primary Government 5 18,500,529 £ 7341071 i 52 33§ 3 LobZ M

Greneral Revenues:
Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Real Estate Transfor Taxes
Sales and Accommodation Taxes
Crher Taxes
Uinrestricted Investment Eamnings
Miscellaneous

Tramsfers

Total General Revenues and Traosfers
Increase in Met Assels
Met Assets - Beginning of Year

Wet Assels = End of Year

The accompanying noies are an integral part of the financial statements



Met (Expense} Revene and

Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Busmess-lype
Activities Activities Tnal
(21187935 % - £ (2,118,793)
387473 - J8T AT
(1,601, 048) - (1,601,008)
(3,672,002) - (3,672,002
(902, 318) = (902 518)
(552,492} - (352,492)
(8.459,340) - (8,439,340
- (EJO23,158) (1.023.158)
s 37,578 37578
- {9R5,58(0) {985 580)
(8,459 34400 (Y85 380) L9490
1,529 847 1,529,847
1,235.515 1,235.515
3039518 - 3039518
3873857 - 5,873,857
THo.683 - 76,685
826,004 - E26,004
1,138,046 - 1,158,046
(1,220,000) 1,220,000 -
13,139.472 |,220, 0 14359472
4,680,132 234,420 4,414,552
318,747,015 2511,225 41,258 340
% 43.427,147 & 27145645 5 46,172,792




TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2006
Dehe Capital
Gicoeral Water Service Projects
Fund Fund Fund [Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalenis % . 3 342484 £ 73,204 £ al,2ad
Investiments 6,623,363 B95.687 - T.091.631
Receivables:
- Inferest 65,265 13,145 - 70,057
- Taxes 2,529 079 - 741,817 34,801
= Accounts 248,200 - - 60,843
= Trtergovernmental 120,679 19,022 - -
- Employees 26,567 - . -
Due from Other Funds 203,000 - - -
Deposits 16,259 - - -
Resiricted Assets = Cash and
Cash Equivalents - - 567,533 F243.117
Total Assels § 9834410 3 1,270,338  § 1384636 £ 0181711
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Lialbilifies:
Accounts Payable £ 377942 5 113 % 3 5 i§8027
Accrued Liabilities 140,850 422 . -
Deposits and Reserves 857668 - - -
e 1o Cber Funds - - ~ =
Dreferred Taxes 1,534,128 - T41.5884 -
Deferred or Uneamed Revenues 15,857 - - -
Liabilities Pavable firom Restricted Assets - 1,262,165
Total Liabilities 2926466 535 742,208 1,450,192
Fund Balaneces:
Reserved For:
Debt Service - - 42448 -
TABOR Emergency Reserve 367,512 = - -
Unreserved, Designated for, Reported in:
Subzequent Year's Expenditures - 409,018 - 1% 848
special Revenue Funds - 2 B =
Unreserved, Reported In;
Greneral Fund 6,340,441 - - .
Special Revernue Funds - R0, THS - -
Capital Prajects Funds - - - 6,240,671
Total Fund Balances 6,007,953 1,268 803 642,448 7,731,519
Taotal Liabilities and Fund Balances 5 GR34419 £ 1.270.338 5 1384656 £ 24BN




RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL
FUND BALANCE TO NET ASSETS OF
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

DECEMBER 31, 2006

Cither
Crovernmental
Funds Total
£ 1715940 £ 2194917
G 15.212,681
- 148,465
487614 3,813,401
G2.479 401,533
2 139,701
- 26,567
- 203,00
- fh,259
- 1. 810,652
§ 2,206,062 % 23067, LG
b BO3 T
= 141,272
- A5T.608
3,000 3,000
487,591 2,765 603
- 15857
- 1,262,165
491 4806 5,610,887
49,633 Hu2081
. 367512
. 1,899 866
20,598 20,598
. 6, 34 44 1
1.734,345 2,505,130
- i, 24,671
180,576 15,356,200
§ 22096062 523,967,186

Taotal Governmental Fund Balances

Amounis reported for governmental activities in the
Staterient of na assers are differens bepause:

Capiral assets used in governmenial activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reporied in the fund batance sheet.
= Capital Assets
« Accumuiated Depreciation

Some liabilities, neluding bonds, notes and leases payable, and
compensated absences are not due and pavable in the current period
and therefore are not reparted in the fund balance sheet.

- Bonds Pavable

- Capital Leases

- Compensated Absences

Gavernmentzl funds report the ¢ffect of del issuance costs when
deht 15 first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amonized
aver the life of the debt in the Sttement of Activities.

Accrued interest payable is recognized for governmental activities
but is not due and payable in the current period and therefore is nod
reported as a liability in the governmental fuads.

The internal seevice fund is used by management fo charge the rental
cost of cerlain vehicles and equipment to individual funds, The assels

and liabilities of the mternal service fund is included in governmental -

activities in the Statement of Met Assets.

MNet Assets of Governmental Activities

21

318,356,200

56,417,369
(24,058.993)

32,338,376

(10,669,593)
(427307}
{278.246)

(11,375.146)

81,521

(72,386)

4,078,183

£ 43,427,147
—



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Db Capital
Cieneral Waler Service Projects
Fund Fuogud Fumd Fund
Revenues
Taxes 5 OR.120389 L - L T4% 609 £ 3039518
Licenses and Permits E27 890 - - -
[ntergovernmental 905476 - - LO17.880
Charaes for Services 2,183,774 240,532 - -
Fines and Forferfures 73,854 - - -
Investment Earnings AT 090 32,567 27374 165,164
Other Revenues 220,975 8,690 - 230,387
Total Revenues 153,383,457 281,589 776,073 5. 182,949
Expenditires
Current:
General Goverunent 209,128 - - -
Community Development D12,855 - - )
Public Safety 1,879,582 - - -
Public Works nnd Urilities 27475362 33,733 - -
Recreation and Culrure 2 168,905 - - -
Capital Improvements - - - 4.245.404
Dichi Service:
Pringipa] - - 911250 -
Taterest - - 422 462 -
Fiscal Charges 2,970 - 21,423
Total Expendiiures 9 830,800 33,733 1,355,135 4,245404
Excess (Deficiengy) of Revenues
Ower (Under) Expenditures 3.552.657 247,856 (379,062} 037,345
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers Tn B0, 000 - 615,107 262,178
Transfers O (2.633,416) (262,178 - {926 00403
Tssuance of Capital Léuse 133,591 - - -
Sales of Capital Assels 1,504 - - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (2418321 (262,178) al3, 107 (653 827)
Wei Change in Fund Balances 1,154,336 (14,322} 36,045 273,723
Fundd Balances, Beginning of Year 5,773,617 1,284,125 B0, 405 TAST. 7040

Fund Balances, End of year ¥ 6,907,953 § 1269803
= = —

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staterments.

5 042448
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RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Other
Governmenial
Funds Total
% 486.%16 §12,395422
. £27,890
. 2,523,356
. 3,004,306
. 73,854
- 826004
113,362 573414
), 1 78 20,224,248
£.197 2,127,325
- 912,855
- 1,879,582
37.028 2,210,023
- 3 168,003
- 4,245 404
ELRR L] 1,204,250
B1600 S0, 122
14,756 30149
527 541 15,992,613
T2.637 4231633
1,644,300 2.601,594
- {3,821,594)
- 133,591
- 1,504
1.644,509 (1,084,905)
1,716,946 3,146,728
87.6030 15,209,571
S 1804576 518356299

MWet change in fund balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental acrivities in the
Eatement of activitles are different because:

Governmental Munds report capital octiays as expendifures. However,
for governmental activities, those capital cutlays other than the
noncapitalizable items are shown in the Smatement of Activities and the
cost ol those assels is allocated over their estimated nseful lives and
reporied as depreciation expense:

- Capital Outlay

- Depreciation

Some expenses reparted in the Statement of Activities do not require
the use of current lnancial resources and therefore are not reported
as expenditures in governmanal funds.

= Compensaned Absences

The 1zsuance of capital leases provides current financial resources to
to governmental funds, but issuing debt increases lorg-term Habilities
in the Statement of Activities.

Fepayment of bond and lease principal is an expenditure in the
gavernmental funds, but the repavment reduees long-ierm liabilities
in the Statement of Mot Assals:

= Capital Lease Principal Paymwenis

- Bond Prineipal Payments and Retirements

Some expenses reparted in the Statement of Activities do not réguire
the use of current financial resources and therefore are ol reported as
expenditures in governmental funds,

= Change in accrieed interest payable on ouestanding bonds

« Amortization of deferred toss on refunding and bond premium

= Amortization of grigingl izsue discount

= Amortization of band issuance costs

The internal service fund is used by management to charge the rental
cast of cerlain vehicles and equipneent to individual funds, The
increase in rel assels of the internal service fand is included in
governmental activities.

Change in Nel Assets of Governmental Activities

23

$ 3,146.728

e e e,

1,859, 589

(1,662,613
196,974

(36, 145])

(133,591)

26,291
| .29, 2500

lJﬁErﬁl

8,684
(7.985)
(1,699)

£.221

(9,221)

132846
5 4,680,152



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2006
Business-Type Activities - Emerprise Funds Ciovermmental
Fleet Activitiez -
Trangit Maintemance Internal
Fund Fund Tols Servige Fund
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 FoB. 853 £ [0, 165 & k018 £ LBI9T6S
Receivables:
= Accounis 3.298 73121 75419 -
- Intergovernmental 274,670 206,643 481,313 -
Tnvenmory - 352,123 352,023 -
Total Current Assets 474,821 T40 G52 1.214,873 1,619,763
Moncarrent Azsets:
Capital Assels:
- Land - 130,584 i30384 .
- Buildings 16,4650 6,260,748 6,286,198 1,250,071
- bMachinery and Fouipment 1778208 169,145 1,947,353 320888
- Accumulated Depreciation (1,075 40053 (1,595,120} (2,690,523% {2.608,241)
Mel Capital Assets | Total Noncurrent Asscts 699,453 4,974,157 3673612 2458718
Tolal Assets 1,174,276 5,714,208 6 BAE 483 4,078 4583
LIABILITIES
Curresnt Liabilities:
Accounts Pavable 12,830 11,994 24,824 -
Accrued Labilities 32,185 11,500 45,685 .
Accreed Interest Pavable - 15217 15217 -
Deposits and Reserves 2100 - 2,100
Compensaied Absenses Payable 33,203 34,262 67 465 .
Drue to Cther Funds LOh (MM [EIRVE] TN, (MR .
Centificares of Participation = Current . 236,250 236,250 .
Capital T.eases Payahble - Current 0,864 10,364
Total Current Liabilitiey 180,313 420,087 600, A0S -
Moncurrent Ligbilities:
Certificates of Participuzion - 3498750 3,998,750 -
Capital Leases Payable - 43,685 43685 -
Total Noncurrent Liabilities - 3542455 3542435 -
Total Liabilitics 180,318 3,962,522 4,142, 840 -
NET ASSETS
Investment in Capital Assets, net of Related Debt Bo9 435 1,154,608 1884 063 2458718
Unrestrictad 294 503 367,074 Bhl, 562 LG19,765
Total Net Assers 3 G593 U538 % 1,751,687 5 2745645 § 4078483

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statenents,
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Operating Revenues:
Charzes for Services
Oither Operating Revenues

Total Dperating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Cost of Operations
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses
Operating locome (L.oss)
Monoperating Revenuoes (Expenses):
Lass on Disposal of Capital Assets
Interest Expense

Tatal Nonoperating Revenues {Expenscs)

Tneome {Laoss) Before Contributions
and Transfers

Capital Asset Contriburions
Transfers In

Tncrease in Net Asseis
Total Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Total Met Azsets, End of Year

e accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Business-Type Activitics - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Fleet Activities -
Transit Mamtenance Internal
Fund Fund Taoials Service Fund
1,141,126 £ 1,947,067 & 3.08%193 5 505,103
23.126 T9.516 102,642 -
1. 164,252 226,583 3,190,835 505,103
2,035,141 1,569,924 3,005 063 115
127,738 225,750 353,489 435316
2 62 880 1,795,674 3,958,554 435,431
(99%,628) 230,904 (767,719 69,672
{24.5300 (B66) (2%.396) (3.001)
- (192 465) (192 463) n
(24.530% (193,331} (217.861) (3.601)
(1,023,15%) 3T 578 (9R5, 580} oh 71
- . - 66,775
1,060,000 160,000 1,220,000 .
i6.842 197,578 234,420 132 846
837 116 |,554, 109 2,511,225 3.945 637
DU3.058 £ 1,751,687 $ 2745645 £ 4078483




TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Cash Received from Customers and Users

Cash Received from Interfund Services Provided
Cash Payments to Supplisrs

Cash Payments to Employees

Cash Payvments for Interfund Serviges Used
Oither Operating Revenues

Met Cash Provided by (Used in)
Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activifies
Deposits Received
Transfer n from Other Funds

Met Cash Provided by Noncapital
Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Capital Financing Activities
Aequisition and Canstruction of Capital Assets
Proceeds from Sales of Capital Assers

Capital Lease Proceods

Interest Paid on Long-term Debt

Principal Paid on Long-term Debr

Met Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital
Financing Activities

Met Inerease in Cash and Cash Equivialents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Y ear

Cash and Cash Equivalenis, End of Year

The accompanyinz noles are an integral part of the financizl statements.

Business-Type Activities - Enrerprise Funds Governmental
Fieet Activilies =
Transit Maintenance Internal
Fund Fund Totals Service Fund
£ 1,054,308 5 1405524 3 2460252 5 -
- S6611 661 05,103
(573.207) (1009 6355) (1,382,863) (115)
(1217691} (675.276) (1.892.967) =
{228,195) - (228.195) -
23,124 Te516 102,642 -
(941,639) 307,140 (634.519) 04,988
1,336 - 1,336 -
L D0, [0 164,000 1 220 ,00H) =
1,061,336 160,000 1,221,338 -
- (39 085) (39,0835) {206,607
7470 1.634 o, 104 21.860
- 39 085 39085 -
(193,302) (193,302} -
(232, 300) {232 309 -
7,470 (423.977) (416,507) {184,742}
127,147 43,163 170,510 330,246
64,706 iy, (H12 135,708 [, 299519
b 196,853 b 1, 1605 b 306,018 § l.al9.7es




Business- Tvpe Activities - Entemprise Funds

Covernmental

Flect Activitics -
Transit Maintenance Internal
Fund Fund Totals Service Fund
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING
MNCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED
BY (USED IN} ONPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss) 5 (908.628) & 230,909 % (767,719 & 69,672
Adjustments to Reeoncile Operating Loss to Net
Cash Provided by Used in) Operating Activities
I]L‘prl:::iali{m 127,739 225750 353 489 435,316
Change mn Assets and Liabilitics:
Increase in Accounts Receivable (21083 {33,400 (35,5100 -
Inerease in Tntergovernmental Receivable (84,7059 (L1 (B5.82M -
Increase in Inventory - (51,523) (31,523 -
Increase (DMerease) in Accounts Payahie 5040 (71,919} (0 879 -
increase in Accrued Liabilities T.359 2,228 & 587 =
Increase in Compensated Absences Pavable 3.649 6,207 9856 -
Total Admstments 56,969 76,231 133,200 425516
Net Cash Provided by (Used inj
Operating Activities 3 941,650 % 30T, 140 b (34,315 3 304,088
MNONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL
AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Moncash Transactions Affecting Financial Position
Contributions of Capital Assets from
Governmental Activities 5 - b - % - ] 66,775



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2006

The financial statements of the Town of Avon have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP™ as applied to governmental cntitics,
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB™) 1s the accepted standard-setting
board for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.  The
following notes are an integral part of the Town’s Comprehensive Anmal Financial Report.

Note L. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Financial Reporting Entity

As required by penerally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present
the Town of Avon (the primary government) and its component unit, an entity for which the
Town is considered financially accountable. Blended component units. although legaily
separate entities, are, in substance, part of the Town's operations and so data from these
units are combined with data of the Town. The Town's blended component unit has a
December 31 vear-end.

Primary Government. The Town of Avon, Colorado, was incorporated as a Town on April
24, 1978, On June 13, 1978, the citizenry voted to become a Home Rule City, as authorized
by Article 20 of the Colorado State Constitution. The Town operates under a Council-
Manager form of government and provides the following services as authorized by its
charter: public safety, highways and streets, culture-recreation, public improvements,
community development, planning and zoning, transportation, and general administrative
STV ICES,

Blended Component Unit.  The Town of Avon Finance Authority (Authority) was
mcorporated it 1998 as a Colorado nonprofit corporation, with the sole purpose of
facilitating Town financings, including capital leases. The Authority has a three-member
board of directors who serve without compensation and have no private or proprietary
interest in the Authority. The Authority’s activities have been collapsed and blended into
the Town’s Debt Service and Fleet Maintenance funds. The Authority is included in the
Town’s financial statements because the Town appoints the board members of the Authority
and has financial accountability for the Authority. This compopent unit does not issue
separate financial statements.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Government-wide Financiagf Statemenis. The government-wide financial statements (1.e. the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) report information on all non-
fiduciary activities of the Town (the primary government) and its component unit.
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues, arc reported separately from business-type activities, which primarily rely on fees
and charges for support. As a peneral rule, the effect of mterfund activity has been
eliminated to from the government-wide financial staterments.
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The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or business segment are offset by program revenues and helps identify the extent to
which each is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the Town. Direct
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or business segment.
Program revenues include 1) charges to customers who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function and, 2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function or business segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported mstead as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements. Fund financial statements report detailed information about the
Town with the focus on major funds rather than on reporting funds by type.  Separate
financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major
individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate
columns in the fund financial statements. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and presented in a
single column, The internal service fund is presented in a single column on the face of the
proprietary fund statements,

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting. The government-wide financial statements
have been prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the acerual basis
of accounting. This is the same approach used jn the preparation of the proprictary fund
financial statements. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized
when the liability is incurred regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Depreciation is
computed and recorded as an operating eéxpense. Expenditures for property, plant and
equipment are shown as increases in assets and redemption of bonds and notes are recorded

as a reduction in liabilities.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is recorded
when susceptible to accrual, ie.. both measurable and avalable. Awailable means
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of
the current period (60 days). The major sources of revenue which are susceptible to acerual
are property taxes, accommodations and sales taxes, and cenain intergovernmental revenues.
Expenditures generally are recorded when the liability is incurred, as under full accrual
accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Financial Statement Presenfation — Fund Accounting. A fund is defined as a fiscal and
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts which are segregated for the purpose
of accounting for specific activities. The Town uses funds to report results of operations and
linancial position, and demonstrate compliance with legal, contractual and regulatory
requirements.
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2006

The Town’s funds are classified into two broad fund categories and six generic fund types
for financial reporting purposes: Governmental funds include the general, special revenue,
debt service, and capital projects funds. Proprietary funds include enterprise funds and an
internal service fund.

The Town’s major governmental funds are:

¢ General Fund — This is the Town's primary operating fund. Tt is used to account for
all activities of the Town not required to be accounted for in some other fund.

¢ Waler Fund - This fund is used to account for the cost of maintaining certain water-
related assels and for the receipt of water surcharges and tap fees within the Town
limits.

o Debt Service Fund - This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources
and payment of principal and interest on the Town’s general obligation and sales tax
revenue bonds,

» Capital Projects Fund — This fund is used to account for the acquisition and
construction of major capital facilities other than those financed by proprietary
funds.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses [fum nonoperating items.
Uperating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing
and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.
The principal operating revenues of all the Town's enterprise and internal service funds are
charges o customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise and internal
service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

The Town’s major proprietary funds are:

* Transit Fund — This fund is used to account for the activities involved in operating
the Town's transportation system. In addition to transportation roules within the
Town of Avon, the T'own contracts with other entities for management and operation
of their transportation systems within Eagle County.

e [leet Maintenance Fund — This fund is used to account for the accumulation and
allocation of costs associated with the maintenance of vehicles and rolling stock for
the Town and certain other third party governmental entities,

The Town's only intemal service fund is the Equipment Replacement Fund. This fund is

used to account for the rental of certain vehicles and equipment to other departments for the
accumulation of funds for future replacement.
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Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1,
1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial
statemnents to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of
the Governmenial Accounting Standards Boeard, Governments also have the option of
following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise
funds, subject to this same limitation. The Town has elected not to follow subsequent
private-sector guidance,

D. Budgets

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with gencrally accepted accounting principles for
all funds, with the exception of proprietary funds which are budgeted on the modified
accrual basis of accounting. According to the Town’s Charter, all appropriations except for
capital projects or special revenue funds lapse at fiscal vear-end. However, as a matter of
practice, the Town adopts annual budgets for all funds, During the year, changes may be
made 1o budgets by adoption of supplemental amendments by resolution of the Town
Council.

E. Cash and Investments

The Town concentrates the cash resources of its various funds in order to facilitate the
management of cash. The balance in this concentration account is available to meet the
Town’s current operating requirements. Cash resources in excess of current requirements is
invested in various interest-bearing securilics and disclosed as pari of ithe Town's

investments.

Town Charter and Colorado State statutes authorize the Town to invest its excess funds in
direct U.S. Government securities, agencies, bonds and other obligations of states and
political subdivisions, corporate bonds, money market mutual funds, and local government
investment pools. Investments are stated at fair value on the balance sheet except for
money-market investments that have a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or
less. Investment income is recognized when earned.

F. Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. The costs of any
governmental fund inventories are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than
when purchased.

;. Restrieted Assers

Certain cash and cash equivalenis of the Capital Projects Fund are classified as restricted
assets because their use 1s completely restricted by an agreement between the Town and the
developer of a parcel of land within the Town called Tract C. Fifty percent (50%) of the real

3l



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2(Ha

estate transfer taxes attributable to the first sale of each deeded time-share is subject to
rebate (o the developer upon the opening of a hotel on Tract C on or prior w June 1, 2007,

Restricted assets in the amount of $567,535 are reported in the Debt Service Fund., This
amount consists of a $562 500 required debt service reserve account and an additional
£5,035 in a certificate account for the Series 1998 Certificates of Participation. Both of
these accounts are held in the trust department of American National Bank, When both
restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Town's policy to use
unrestricted resources first, then restricted, as they are needed.

H. Capital Assets

Capital assets. which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastruciure assets are
reported in the applicable governmental or busivess-type activities columns in the
government-wide financial statements. It is the Town's policy to capitalize expenditures
with a cost greater than $3.000 and an estimated useful life of more than one year.  All
purchased capital assets are stated at cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical
records are not available. Donated capital assets are vecorded at their estimated fair market
value at the dafe of contnbution. Major outlays for capital improvement projects are
capitalized as projects are completed.

The Town's infrastructure consists of streets and roads, bridges. storm drainage, water rights
and storage, irrigation ditches, bike paths, and public parking.

The costs of normal maintenance and repair that do not add to the value of the asset or
extend the estimated useful life are not capitalized but charged to operations as incurred.
Depreciation of property. plant and equipment is computed using the straight-line method
over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and Facilities 20-40 vears
[nfrastructure 35-50 years
Vehicles and Rolling Stock 7-15 years
Machinery and Equipment 7-10 years

I. Long-term Obligations

In the govemment-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund
financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary
fund type statement of net assets, Bond premiums and discounts, issuance costs, and loss on
refunding are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line
method, which approximates the interest method, Bonds payable are reported net of the
applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges
and amortized over the term of the related debt,

32



In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of
debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are
reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reporied as other
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds are
reported as debt service expenditures,

J. Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied by the Town Council. The levy is based on the assessed valuation
of property located within the Town as determined by the County Assessor generally as of
January 1 of each year. The levy is normally set by December 15 by centification to the
County Commissioners. The County Treasurer collects the property taxes during the
ensuing calendar year and remits the taxes collected to the Town on a monthly basis.

Property taxes are payable in full by April 30, or if in two equal installments, by February 28
and June 15, Delinquent taxpayers are notified in August and generally sales of the tax liens
on delinquent properties are held in November or December. Property taxes, net of
estimated uncollectible taxes, are recorded as receivable in the year levied and offset to
deferred revenue since they typically do not meet the availability eriterion.

K. Compensated Absences

It is the Town’s policy to permit employces to accumulate eamed but unused personal time
otf (a combination of vacation and holidays) and sick pay benefits. There is no hability for
unpaid accumulated sick leave since the Town’s poliey is 1o not pay for accumulated sick
leave when employees separate from service. The liability for compensated absences is
recorded as a non-current liability in the government-wide financial statements. The current
portion of this debt is estimated based on historical trends. In the fund financial statements
governmental funds report a compensated liability payable only if they have matured, for
example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements, while the proprietary funds
report the liability as it is incurred. Within the governmental funds, the General Fund
typically is used to liquidate any liabilities for compensated absences.

L. Fund Equity

In the fund financial siatements, reserves are used to segregate portions of fund balance or
net assets that are legally restricted for specific future uses or not available for appropriation,
Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. The
Town considers all unreserved fund balances to be “reserves” for future operations or capital
replacement as defined within Asticle X, Section 20 of the Constitution of the State of
Colorado (see Note 8).
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M. Statements of Cash Flows

For purposes of the statement of cash ﬂﬂﬁ'ﬂ? the Town considers all highly liguid
investments with a maturity when purchased of three months or less and all local
government investment pools to be cash equivalents.

M. Debt Costs

Debt issuance costs in the amount of $81.521 (net of accumulated amortization of $17.127)
are included in other assets. Unamortized premiums of $63,415 (net of accumulated
amortization of $13,323) and loss on refundings (contra-liability) of $142.596 (net of
accumulated amortization of $29,958) are reflected in noncurrent labilities, Capitalized
debl costs are amortized over the remaining lives of the related debt issues using the
straight-tine method, which approximates the interest method.

Note 2. Legal Compliance - Budgeis

No later than October 15", the Town Manager submits to the Mayor and Town Council a
proposed budget for the calendar vear commencing the following January 17, The budget is
preparcd by fund, department, program and project and includes information on the prior
year, current estiimates and requested appropriations and estimated revenues for the
UPCOMINg vear,

The Town Council holds public hearings and may change appropriations except for
expenditures required by law for debt service or for estimated cash deficits. No change to
the budget may increase the authorized expenditures to any amount greater than the lotal
amount of funds available. The Town Council must adopt the budget by resolution prior to
December 15™. Once adopted, the Town Council may at any time, by resolution, amend the
budget. In addition, the Town Manager may transfer part or all of any unencumbered
appropriation balance among programs within a department. A department is defined by the
Town as a distinet, principal or specialized division (i.e. the department of public works).

Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level. Budgetary
comparisons in the accompanying combined financial statements and in the individual fund
statements are presented at a lower-than-required level of control fo facilitate detailed
financial analysis.

The Town incurred expenditures in excess of appropriations for the year ended December
31, 2006, in the Debt Service Fund and Fleet Maintenance Fund by $1.616 and $5,665,
respeciively. Acconding to Colorado State Statute this may be a violation of the Local
Government Budoet Law.



Note 3. Cash and Investments

Cash and investments as of December 31, 2006 are classified in the accompanying financial
staterments as follows:

Cash and Cash Equivalents £ 4120700
Investments 15,212 681
Restricted Assets - Cash and Cash Bquivalents 1810652

Toml £21.144.033

Cash and investments as of December 31, 2006 consist of the following:

Cash on Hand 5 6,175
Deposits With Financial Institations 586,307
Investments 20351401

Todal 221,144,033

Iavestments Authorized by the Town of Avon Investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the Town by the
Town’s investment policy. The table also identifies certain provision of the Town’s
investment policy that address inferest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit

risk.

Manimiam Maxinium
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment
Investment Type Mawrity  Of Porfolio  In One [ssuer
LS. Treasury Obligations & years None Kone
Fedaral Azency Securities 3 years Mone Mone
Federal Tnstrumentality Securitics 5 yedars Mone Mone
Repurchase Apreemenlts 180 duys MNone None
Commercial Paper 270 days 20% 5%
Cieneral Obligation Debt 3 years Mone Mone
Revenye Obligation Debt 5 years None MNone
Local Government Investment Paols MIA Mone Mane
Money Market Funds MFA MNone None
Time Certificates of Deposit | vear Nane Mone
Interest Rate Risk

Interest raie risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the
sensitivity of its fair market value to changes in market interest rates. The investment policy
of the Town states that, to the extent possible. investments shall be matched with anticipated
cash flow requirements and known future liabilities. Unless matched to a specific cash Now
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requirement. the Town will not invest in securities maturing more than five vears from the
date of purchase. In addition, the Town shall maintain at least 15% of its total investment
porifolio 1n investments maturing in 120 days or less. At least 10% of the portiolio shall be
invested i overnight investments or securities that can be sold to raise cash on one day’s

notice,

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the Town's investments to market
interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the
Town’s investmenis by maturity:

Weighted Average

Mamricy
Investment Type {in Years)
[1.8. Traasury Ohblizations § L1624 967 0.93
Fedcral Instmementality Securities:
Federal Farm Credit Bank 1,502 106 1.71
Federal Home Loan Bank 50220955 [.B6
Federal Home Loan Morgaze Corp. 4,751,021 1.83
Federal Mational Marlgage Assn, 2,560,153 .60
Local Govermment [Invesmment Pools 2928561 .00
Money Market Funds ol 165 (.00
Held by Bond Trustee:
Lacal Government Investment Pools _ 3615358 0,040
Total $20,351461
Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk 13 the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation
to the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assipnment of a rating by a
nationally recognized statistical rating organization. All of the Town’s investments are rated
AAA or AAAm by Standard and Poors, and Aaa by Moody's.

Concentration of Credit Risk

With the exception of commercial paper invesimenis, the investment policy of the Town
contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested n any one issuer. Commercial
paper issuers are limited to no more than 5% of the Town's portfolio.  The Town had no
investments in commercial paper al December 31, 2006,

Investments in any one issuer {(other than U8, Treasury obligations, mutual funds, and local

government investment pools) that represent 5% or more of total Town investments are as
follows:
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Reponted

Issuer Investment Tvpe Amouni
Federal Farm Credit Bank Federal Instrumentality Securities £ 1502106
Federal Home Loan Bank Federal Insorumentality Securitigs 5,923,953
Federa! Home Loan Morigage Corp. — Federal Instrumentality Securities 4,751,021
Federal National Muortgage Assn, Federal Instrumentality Securities 2560153

Custodial Credit Risk

Deposits. Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the vent of the failure of a
depository financial institution, the Town would not be able to recover its deposits or would
not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.

The Celorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA) requires that cash be deposited in
eligible public depositories and that deposits in excess of federal insurance levels must be
collateralized. The eligible collateral is determined by the PDPA. PDPA allows the
institution o create a single collateral pool for all public funds with the Town being a named
participant 1n the single instilution collateral pool. The minimum pledging requirement is
102% of the uninsured deposits. The Colorado State Banking Board verifies the market
value at least monthly. Bank assets {usually securities) are required by PDPA 1o be
delivered to a third-party institution for safekeeping, and piedged to the Colorado Division
of Banking. Based on the above, the Colorado State Auditor has concluded that there is no
custodial nsk for public deposits collateralized under PDPA.

Investmenis. Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure
of the counterparty (c.g. broker-dealer) to a transaction, the Town would not be able to
recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of
another party, The Town's investment policy provides that all investment securities, except
certificates of deposit, local government investment pools, and money market funds
purchased by the Town shall be settled on a delivery versus payment basis and will be
delivered by either book entry or physical delivery and will be held in third-party
safckeeping by the Town's approved custodian bank, its correspondent bank or the
Depaository Trust Company. An approved Safekeeping Agreement must be executed with
each custodian bank prior to utilizing that bank’s safekeeping services and to be eligible a
financial institution must have an average Highline Banking Data Services Rating of 20 or
better. The Town’s depository bank, FirstBank of Avon, had a rating of 54 at December,
2006,

Local Government Investment Pools

Local government investment pools are trusts established for local government entities in
Colorado 1o pool surplus funds. The State Securities Commissioner administers and
enforces all State statutes governing the trusts. The trusts operate similarly to a money
market fund and each share is equal in value to $1.00. A designated custodial bank serves as
custodian pursuant to a custodian agreement. The custodian acts as safekeeping agent for

-

a7



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2006

the trusts’ investment portfolios and provides services as the depository in connection with
direct investments and withdrawals. The custodian's internal records segregate investments
owned by the trusts.

As of December 31, 2006, the Town of Avon held investments in the Colorado Local
Liovernment Liquid Asset Trust (Colotrust). Colotrust offers shares in two portfolios, Prime
and Plus. Both portfolios may invest in U.S. Treasury securities and repurchase agreements
collateralized by U.S. Treasury securities. Colotrust Plus may also invest in certain
obligations of U.S. government agencies, highest rated commercial paper and repurchase
agreements collateralized by certain obligations of U.S. government agencies.

Note 4. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2006 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Inereases Dhegrgases Fatlapcc

Covernmental Activities:
Capital Assers, Mot Being Depreciated:
Land § 7739487 £ 1021775 % - $ 899,262
Public Art 13614080 - - 1,361 40
Warer Rights 1442986 - - L2986
Construction in Progress _ D128 3R} 1.750.442 AR08 215 BT0.810
Total Capital Assels, Kol Being Pepreciated 11682 456 ATy LA 20RTNE L2266 458
Capitad Assets, Berng Depreciated:
Buildings 10,454,365 &.141 (10.263) 10,450,243
Machiaery and Equipment 3,736,780 267235 {174,127 1320 888
Infrustrociure _A3 6451510 1. 245,547 . 344050, 738
Total Capital Asseis, Being Depreciated 47 R16, 2006 LASRO6Y (1843007 49 20 569
Lesz Accumulaed Depreciation:
Buildings {3.804.904) (346,037 9.243 {4,141,703)
Machinery and Equipment {2 0HK), T56) (378,386} 145 6846 {2,220 456)
Enfrastuctare {IEMS 56Ty (1373507 _ = 1202800743
Foral Accumulated Depreziazion 24 T20.232) (2,097 930} 138,929 (26660233
Tatad {apital Asseis, Being Depreciated, Mer 23,326 60K [518,947) 125.461) 22 5E0.636
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net 534807.520  § 2243250 S(2233676) S348]7.094



Beginnin Inding

Balnnes Ingreases Dietredsgs Balence
Buginess-tvpe Activities:
Capital Aggers, Moot Being Depreciaed:
Land $§ 130384 0§ - 3 . % 130384
Capital Asscts, Being Depreciated:
Buildings 6, 286, 55K - = O 2, 3UH
Machinery and Equdpment 2T Ror 19085 (165.631) 1547353
Total Capital Azsets, Being Depreciated BI60.257 30085 163631y _ RIFI VL
Less Accumulated Depreciation:
Buildinps and Facilives (12864820 (214,691% - (1,50, 173)
Mackinery and Equipment (1,05 682 (138798 1301130 _ L8G9 350y
Tatal Accamubated Deprociation {2468, 164; JERRARS _ LFL130D 12690523}
Total Capital Assels, Being Dépreciated, Net 5892133 _(314.401) (4501} 5543228
Business-type Activities Capiial Asscts, Net 8 0022517 SI4400 5. (345010 8 S6Tip12

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the Town as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General Government % 1252723
Communirty Developroent 4 899
Public Safety 79 66
Public Works and Utilities, including depreciation of general
infrastruclure asseis 16406, 944
REecreation and Culture 281,180
Tomal Depreciation Expense — Governmental Activities §.2.087,030
Husirm-l:,w Activities:
Transportation 5 1277w
Fleer Mainlenance 225750
Total Depreciation Expense - Business-type Activities £ 333480

Note 5. Long-term Debt

General Obligation Bonds. The Town has issued general obligation bonds in order to
provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities and to refund
outstanching general obligation bonds. These bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full
faith and credit of the Town and are ultimately secured by the Town's general ad valorem
tax collections.

General Obligation Bonds — Avon Meiropalitan Distriet. Fffective May 31, 1998, the Avon
Metropolitan District was dissolved pursuant to an Agreement for Dissolution adopted by

34



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 20M6

both the Avon Metropolitan District and the Town of Avon and execuled with the District
Court of Eagle County. According to the Agreement, the District shall continue in existence
for the sole purpose of securing payment in full of the principal and interest of existing
indebtedness. A new debt service fund was created by the Town mn order to account for the
pavment of principal and interest on the existing mdebiedness, consisting of Series 1990
General Obhgation Refunding Bonds. The Town Council was appoimted to act as the
District Board of Directors in order to set mill levies as necessary to pay the outstanding
indebtedness. The Series 1990 bonds were subscquently refunded in 2001 by issuing Series
2001 Avon Metropolitan District General Obligation Refunding Bonds.

General obligation bonds currently outstanding at December 31, 2006, arc as follows:

Purpose In 185 A onnt
General Govermment - Refimding 4.10% - 5.30% 5 1,095,000
General Government — Avon Metropoditan Listrict
Refunding 3.50%% - 4.20% 1,715,000
Generul Government - Refunding 3.00%- 4.00% _3.583.774
ﬂi 5,393 774

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds outstanding at
December 31, 2006, are as follows:

Year Ending Ciovermmemtal Activities

Degcgmber 31 Pringipal Intergst
2007 £ 926976 § 233407
2008 970,672 213,811
2009 826,126 174,438
2010 865,000 135,108
2011 425 000 107,597
2012-2016 2.380,000 282,920
Total £ 6,393 774 $ L1G6T 371

Revenye Bonds. The Town has issued bonds whereby the bonds are pavable solely from and
secured by an irrevocable first iien on the Town's sales tax revenues. These revenue bonds
were 1ssued to refund previously issued revenue bonds that were used for construction of a
recreation center and for acquisition of land for a public works and transportation facility.
Revenue bonds owstanding at December 31, 2006, are as follows:

Purposze Interesi Kates Arnount
General Govermment = Refunding 3.25% - 4.55% B3 00

4



Annual debt service requirements to maturity for revenue bonds outstanding at December
31, 2006, are as follows:

Year Ending Covernmental Activities

December 31 Principal Interest
2007 £ 340,000 b 136,935
200% 350,000 123,165
20609 3T, (HH] 108,815
20040 380,004 93 275
2011 395,000 74,083

2012-2004 1,275,000 e LT 84S
Total 8L 10,000 5 656020

Certificates of Participation.  In 1998, the Town of Avon Finance Authority issued
Centificates of Participation in order to finance the cost of constructing a fleet maintenance
facility. The Certificates evidence assignments of proportionate interest in rights to receive
payments pursuant to an annually termmable Lease Purchase and Sublease Agreement,
dated as of July 1, 1998, and entered into between the Authority as lessor, and the Town of
Avon as lessee. In 1999, the fleet maintenance facility was completed and the proceeds
from the Certificates that were used directly in the construction of the fleet maintenance
facility in the amount of 55,141,250 (approximately 75%) were capitalized in the Fleet
Maintenance Fund and are reported as Capital Leases Payable.

Certificates of Participation outstanding at December 31, 2006, are as follows:

Purpase Intarest Rates Anount
Greneral Government — Fleet Baintenance Facility 3.90% - 4.90% 54,980,000

Annual debt service requirements 1o maturity for Certificates of Participation outstanding at
December 31, 2006, are as follows;

Year Ending Ciovernmental Activities Business-type Activities

Drecemher 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2007 $ 78750 % 60,866 § 236,250 § 182,60
2008 2,500 57,324 247 5003 173,969
2009 86,250 535611 238,750 160 832
2010 90,000 49,600 270, 0HH) 148,800
2011 3,000 45,280 285,000 135,840
2012-2016 351,250 150,625 1,653,750 4575
20172018 261250 _19.250 183750 — 59,250
Total 5 1,245,000 i 437056 53,735,000 21,311,167

41



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2006

Capital Lease (Obligations. The following leases are renewable on an annual basis, at the
option of the Town, for consecutive one year periods. Upon final payment, title to the
leased assets will pass to the Town.

Lease obligation for equipment with a total cost of $338,571 and a book value net of
accumulated depreciation at December 31, 2006 of $239,158, Due in seven annual
installments of $56,794 through March, 2010. Amortization is based on an interest
ratc of 4.15%. The Town may terminate the lease by paying the applicable purchase
option price on any scheduled payment. Balance at December 31, 2006 is 5205,430.
Lease obligation for equipment and a vehicle with a total cost of $77 385 and a book
value net of accumulated depreciation at December 31, 2006 of $46,636. Due in
three annual installments of $27.237 through August, 2007. Amortization is based
on an interest rate of 2.90%. The Town may terminate the lease by paying the
applicable purchase option price on anv scheduled payment. Balance at December
31, 2006 1s 526,470,

Lease obligation for equipment with a total cost of $93,598 and a book value net of
accumulated depreciation at December 31, 2006 of 568,961, Due in five annual
installments of $20.965 through February, 2010, Amortization 13 based on an
interest rate of 3.35%, The Town may terminate the lease by paying the applicable
purchase option price on any scheduled payment. Balance at December 31, 2006 is
$77.281.

Lease obligation for equipment with a total cost of 169,356 and a book value net of
accumulated depreciation at December 31, 2006 of $161,446. Due in five annual
installments of $39.006 through December, 2011, Amortization is based on an
interest rate of 4.20%. The Town may terminaie the lease by paying the applicable
purchase option price on any scheduled payment. Balance at December 31, 2006 is
$172,675.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for Capital Lease Obligations outstanding at
December 31, 2006, are as follows:

Year Ending Governmental Activitics Business-tvpe Activities

December 31 Principal Inzerest Principal Interesi
2007 £ 114004 § 16975 $ 10,864 ° £ 2160
2008 91,061 12,680 11,290 1,734
2009 94,731 9,009 11,731 1,293
2010 98550 5,190 12,191 833
2011 28 961 1,216 £473 .35
Total £ 427,307 £ 43070 i 34540 £ 6,376



Changes in Long-term Liabilities. Long-term liability activity for the year ended December
31, 2006, was as follows:

Beginaning Ending e Within
Balance Additions  Delctions Balance Ong Year
Governmentad Activities;
Bonds Payable:
- Cieneral Obligation Bonds ¥ 7282075 % - B BR80T 5 8393774 % 926976
- Revenue Bonds 1,440,000 = 330,000 3,110,000 340,000
- Certificates of Participation 1,321,250 - 625 245000 _ TETS0
12,043,325 . 1294551 10,748,774 1,345.726
- Bond Premium 69,810 = 6,395 63,415 6,395
- Loss on Refunding __15697G) - (14,380} (142,596} { 14,3800
Total Bonds Payable F.956,150 - 1,286,564 10,669,593 1,337,741
Capitalized Lease Obligations FR0007 133,591 86,291 427307 114,004
Compensated Absences 2 LAl 452 B3 446,518 278246 278 26
Governmental Activity Long-
term Liabilities $12,578267 $_616254 SLRI9375 S11375046  81,729.991
Business-type Activities:
Compensated Absences 57600 & 139440 § 120503 £ 67465 § 67465
Certificates of Participation 3,963,750 - 228,750 3735040 236,250
Capitalized Lease Obligations 19,023 39,083 3,554 54,549 10,864

Businesa-type Activity Long- '
term Lisbilities B 4040382 5 178534 £ 161902 % XRSTOI4 5 314579

Conduit Debi Obligations, The Town has sponsored the issuance of revenue bonds in prior
vears o provide financial assistance to private-sector eniities for the acquisition and
construction of facilities deemed to be in the public interest. Neither the Town, the State of
Colorado, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for repayment of
the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liahbilities in the accompanying
reneral purpose financial statermnents. Conduit debt obligations at December 31, 2006, are
described as follows:

Faglebend Affordable Howsing Corporation.  The Eaglebend Affordable Housing
Corporation {Eaglebend) was formed on October 23, 1990, to help provide for affordable
housing within the Town of Avon. Eaglebend operates exclusively on behall and for the
benefit of the Town to operate a 294 unit apartment project within the Town. The Town
approved the formation and the issuance of the revenue bonds to finance the project and will
obtain full legal title to the land, buildings and equipment upon payment in full of the bonds
issued by Eaglebend.
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On August 30, 2006, Eaglebend issued $18.495000 of Multifamily Housing Project
Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2006A, Series 2006B, and Series € Subordinate
Multifamily Housing Project Bonds in order to defease $17.435,000 of ourstanding Series
1997A Eaglebend Affordable Housing Corporation Revenue Refunding Bonds, and
$1,355,000 of ouwstanding Series 1997B&C Subordinate Eaglebend Affordable Housing
Corporation Revenue Refunding Bonds., Ay December 31, 2006 |, there was $18,495.000
cutstanding in Multifamily Housing Project Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 20064,
Senes B, and Series C Subordinate Multitamily Housing project Bonds.

Eaglebend Dowd Affordable Housing Corporation. The Eaglebend Dowd Affordable
Housing Corporation (Dowd) was formed on March 24, 1998, {0 belp provide for affordable
housing within Fagle County. Dowd operates a 50 unit apartment project within Eagle
County. The Town approved the formation and the 1ssuance of the revenue bonds to finance
the project and will obtain full legal title to the land, buildings and equipment upon payment
in full of the bonds. The Town, however, is in no way obligated to pay the debt service on
the bonds.

In 2003, the Town approved the issuance by Dowd of §9,520,000 in Series 2003 Refunding
Revenue Bonds in order to defease the outstanding Series 1998A Revenue Bonds by placing
the proceeds of the Series 2003 bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt
service payvments on the old bonds. As of December 31, 2006, there was $9.250,000
outstanding in Series 2003 Refunding Revenue Bonds, and $1,600,000 outstanding in Series
1998 B&C Subordinate Revenue Bonds.

Buffalo Ridee I Apariments Projecr. ‘The Bullalo Ridge | Apartment Project consisis of 68
units composed of 2 and 3 bedroom units in four buildings located on the north side of
Interstate 70 east of the Town of Avon municipal fleel maintenance facility. The owner of
the Buffalo Ridge | Apartments is the Buffalo Ridge Affordable Housing Corporation.
Multifamily housing project revenue bonds were issued by Buffale Ridge Affordable
Housing Corporation to finance this project. Pursuant to the plan of financing, this project
will be transferred to the Town of Avon upon the repayment in full of the outstanding bonds.
As of December 31, 2006, there was $10,087,933 ouistanding in Buffalo Ridge Affordable
Housing Corporation Multifamily Housing Project Revenue Bonds. The Town is in no way
obligated to pay the debt service on the bonds.

The project above is parl of a total development comprised of 244 units, The BufTale Ridge
[l Apartment Project consists of approximately 176 units in eleven {11) three-story
buildings. The Town of Avon issued muliifamily housing revenuwe bonds dated May 1,
2002, in order 1o provide financing to Buffalo Ridge [1, LLLP, a Colorado limited tiability
parinership formed for the principal purpose of owning the project. As of December 31,
2006, there was 511,000,000 outstanding in Series 2002A Multifanily Housing Project
Revenue Bonds, and $4,390,000 outstanding in Series 20028 Taxable Multifamily Housing
Project Revenue Bomds. The Town is in no way obligated to pay the debt service on the
bonds.
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Defeased Debt. In addition to the outstanding debt discussed above, other bonds previously
issued by the Town and the Avon Metropolitan District (AMD) have been defeased (debt
legally satisfied) by the issuance of refunding bonds, The detail of defeased bonds
outstanding at December 31, 2006, is as follows:

Series 1990, Avan Metropolitan District G.O. Refunding Bonds — $ 1,850,000

Series 1994, Town of Avon Sales Tax REevenue Bonds 2,015,000
Series 199418, Town of Avon Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 1,010,000
Series 19968, Town of Avon General Obligation Bonds 3.460.000

Note 6. Employee Retivement Flans

Full-time Employees.  The Town maintains two single-emplover, defined contribution
pension plans for full-time employees: (1) the lTown of Avon Police Officers Money
Purchase Pension Plan, and (2} the Town of Avon General Emplovee Money Purchase
Pension Plan. These plans are administered by Wells Fargo Institational Trust Group.

A defined contribution pension plan has terms that specify how contributions to an
individual’s account are to be determined rather than the amount of pension benefits the
individual 35 to receive. In a defined contribution plan, the pension benefits a participant
will receive depend only on the amount contributed to the participant’s account, earings on
investments of those contributions, and forfettures of other participant’s benefits that may be
allocated {o the participant’s account.

All full-time employees are required to participate in one of the above retirement plans upon
employment with the Town. The type of plan that an employee participates in is dependent
on the type of employee (police officer or general povernment employee). Town ordinance
provides that both the emplovee and the Town will contribute an amount equal to 11% of
the employee’s base salary each month.

Emplovees hired prior to September 30, 1990, become vested in accordance with a vesting
schedule which is dependemt on the type of employee and hire date.  All employees hired
after September 30, 1990, start partial vesting after two years of service and are fully vested
after five years of service. In addition, if an employee reaches normal retirement age, dies,
or becomes totally and permanently disabled his account becomes fully vested regardless of
length of service. Forfeitures by employees who leave employment before being fully
vested are applied, first, to offset administrative expenses of the plans, and second, to reduce
matching emplover contributions.

During the year there were no differences between contribution requirements and
contributions actually made by plan participants or the Town. Contributions made by plan
members and the Town for the three vears ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, are as

tollows:
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 206
2006 2005 2004
Emplovees S483 886 $442.165 $364,985
Town $4R3.886 $442,165 §364.986

Both the Town and the covered emplovees each made the required 11% contributions to the
plans. There are no liabilitics for benefits bevond the Town’s matching payments. No
changes in the various plan’s provisions occurred in 2006,

Part-time, Temporary and Seasonal Employees. On October 14, 1997, the Town adopted a
PTS Retirement Plan administered by the ICMA Retirement Corporation, and established
under Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code that pertains to deferred compensation
plans. The PTS plan is designed specifically for employees who are part-time, temporary, or
seasonal, and is defined as a Social Security replacement retirement plan. The PTS plan
allows participants to defer federal and state income taxes on savings uniil retirement. The
PTS plan requires a mimmum contribution of 7.5% of an employee’s salary per plan vear.
This 7.5% may be the employee’s contribution, the emplover’'s contribution or a
combination of both. The Town elected to have 3.75% contributed by the emplovee and
3.75% matched by the Town. Employees also have the option to contribute additional
amounts.

LUpon separation of service, participants may withdraw the aceount balance in a lump-sum
payment, roll the account balance over into another 457 plan, or continue to allow the
account balance earn interest tax free. Taxes are paid when funds are withdrawn from the

plan.

Contributions actually made by plan members and the Town for the three years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, are as follows:

2006 2005 2004

Emplovees ﬂﬁﬂ 243,350 $44,670
Town 340480 340,181  $39.774

Both the Town and the covered employees each made the required 3.75% contributions to
the plan. There are no liabilities for benefits beyond the Town’s matching pavments.

Note 7. Interfund Receivables, Pavables and Transfers

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing  arrangements
owtstanding at the end of the fiscal year are reported in the fund financial statements as “due
w/from other funds”. These interfund receivables and payables are expected to be repaid
within the next vear. The composition of these interfund balances as of December 31, 2006,
is as follows:
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Raceivable Fund Payable Fund Amounr

Cieneral Fund Mall Maintenance Fund 0 3000

General Fund I'ransit Fund L0, 000

Gieneral Fund Fleet Maintenance Fund | CH0 00

Toral $ 203,000

Interfund Transters:
Transfers Transfers
Fund [n ut

Major Funds:
Cieneral Fund B OBODOO 52,033,416
Warer Fund - 262,178
Dbt Service Fund G615, 107 =
Capital Projects Fund 262,178 926,004
Transit Enterprise Fund 1, 0s(), (CHD -
Fleet Maintenance Fund 160,000 -

Monmajor Goveramental Funds:
Mall Maintenance Fund 15,000 -
Aven Urban Renewal Authority Fund 120,000 -
Community Enhancement Fund 235,309 -
Affordable Housing Fund 4,000 -
Facilities Rezserve Fund J2E.000

3,821,554 3,821,594
Transfer In of General Capital Assers:
To Intemal Service Fund from
General Capital Assets 86,775 -

Tatal 51888369 SA81L.204

In the fund financial statements, total transfers in of $3,888,369 are greater than total
transfers out of $3,821.594 because of the treatment of transfers of capital assets to the
iniernal service fund. During the vear exisfing capital assets related to governmental funds,
with a book value of $66.775 were transferred to the internal service fund. No amounts
were reported in the governmental funds as the amounts did not involve the transfer of
financial resources. However. the internal service fund did report a transfer in for the capital
resources received.

Note 8, Commitments and Contingencies
Litigation. The Town iz a defendant in various lawsuits.  Although the outcome of these
lawsuits is not presently determinable, in the opinion of Town management and its legal

counsel the resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the
financial condition of the Town.
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMEER 31, 2006

Riverfromi Subdivision and PUD Developmenr Plan. In 2006, the Town approved a
development agreement with the owner of a parcel of land formerlv referred to as the
Confluence for a mixed used development including the Westin Riverfront Resort & Spa.
The agreement provides for the Town to rebate to the owner/developer a net amount of
$1,557,000 in real estate transfer tax revenues received from the development toward certain
public impravements and amenities. As of December 31, 2006 the Town has rebated a total
of $170,000 to the developer.

Tax, Spending and Debt Limitations, Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitulion,
commonly known as the Taxpayer’'s Bill of Rights (TABOR) contains tax, spending,
revenue and debt himitations which apply to the State of Colorado and all local governments.
Spending and revenue limits are determined based on the prior year’s Fiscal Year Spending
adjusted for allowable increases based upon inflation and local growth, Fiscal Year
Spending is generally defined as expendilures plus reserve increases with certain exceptions.
Revenue in excess of the Fiscal Year Spending limit must be refunded unless the voters
approve retention of such revenue,

Enterprises, defined as government-owned business authorized to issue revenue bonds and
receiving less than 10 percent of annual revenue in gramts from all state and local
governments combined, are excluded from the provisions of TABOR. TABOR also
requires local governments to establish Emergency Reserves. These reserves must be at
least 3% of Fiscal Year Spending (excluding bonded debt service). Local governments are
not allowed to use the emergency reserves to compensate for economme conditions, revenue
shorifalls, or salary or benefit increases. The Town has established an emergency reserve in
the General Fund for the vear ended December 31, 2006 in the amount of $567 512,

In November 1997, voters within the Town passed a ballot issue which permanently
authorizes the Town, without an election, 10 take action on all spending and revenue raising
measures which are limited by TABOR. In addition, voters authorized the Town to keep
and spend all revenue collecied by the Town regardless of any limttation contained in
TABOR. The only exceptions are proposed sales or use tax rate increases and property tax
rate increases which must be submitted to the voters, unless otherwise allowed by law.

The Town's management believes it is in compliance with the provisions of TABOR.
However, TABOR is complex and subject to interpretation. Many of the provisions,
including the interpretation of how to calculate Fiscal Year Spending limits will require
judicial interpretation.

Note 9. Employee Health Care

The Town has a self~insurance plan for employee health and dental care. A third-pany
administrator processes individual employee claims and negofiates excess stop-loss
insurance policies. Excess stop-loss insurance policies are purchased to cover individual
claims in excess of $30,000 and aggregate total vearly claims in excess of $817.470.
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Sertled bencfit claims did not exceed the ageregate total yearly claims for 2006. As of
December 31, 2006 the Town held reserves for furare claims in the amount of $426,729,

The following represents the changes in the claims reserve for the Town for 2006 and 2005:

2006 2003
Claims Reserve for Fumure Claims, Beginning of Year £ 246389 £ 165925
Current Year Deposits for Estimated Claims 863,332 B45.221
Excess Stop Loss Befimds for Specific (Individual) Claims 395 264 179,024
Claim Payvments (1080656} {843,579
Claims Reserve for Future Claims, End of Y ear L4072 § 246 589

Mote 16, Risk Management

The Town is exposed to varous risks of loss related to tons; thefis of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors or omissions; injuries 1o employees; and natural disasters,

The Town is a member of the Colorado Intergovernmental Risk Sharing Agency {CIRSA).
CIESA 15 a joint self msurance pool created by intergovernmental agreement of 205
municipalities and 35 special districts to provide property, general and automobile liability
and public officials coverage to its members. CIRSA is governed by a seven member Board
elected by and [rom its members.

Coverage 15 provided through pooling of self-insured losses and the purchase of excess
insurance coverage. CIRSA has a legal obligation for claims against its members to the
extent that funds are available in its annually established loss fund and that amounts are
available from insurance providers under excess specific and aggregate insurance contracts,

Losses incurred in excess of loss funds and amounts recoverable from excess insurance are
direct liabilities of the participating members. CIRSA has indicated that the amount of any
excess losses would be billed 10 members in proportion to their contributions in the vear
such excess occurs, although it is not legally required to do so. The Town's annual
contribution to CIRSA amounted to $213,944 for 2006, The Town has not been informed of
any excess losses that may have been incurred by the pool.

The Town continucs to carry commercial insurance coverage for other nsks of loss

inclhuding workers compensation. Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial
coverage in any ol the past three fiscal vears.
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2006

Note 11. Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority

The Town is a participant in the Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority. The Authority was
formed pursuant to an establishing contract on September 18, 1984, by the following
municipal and quasi-municipal corporations { Members) located 1in Eagle County, Colorado.

Arrowhead Metropolitan District
Beaver Creek Metropolitan District
Berry Creek Metropelitan Disirict
Eagle-Vail Metropolitan District
Edwards Metropolitan District
Town of Avon

The Authority also provides water services to the Cordillera and Bachelor Gulch
developments through contracts with Members,

The Authority was formed to make the best practicable use of the member’s joint resources
in supplying water to the members and to further develop water resources and facilities in
Eagle County, The Authority may not be terminated so long as bonds, notes or other
obligations are outstanding, unless provision for full payment of such ebligations has been
made. At December 31, 2006, the Authority had debt with maturities through the vear 2028.

The Town has a service contract with the Awthority whereby the Authority provides and
bills residents of the Town with waler al a ralc which 1s expected to cover its cosis in
providing water services and other functions. Such costs specifically include debt service
requirements, depreciation, and operations and maintenance, including maintenance of the
Town's water distribution system. As part of the agreement, the Town conveyed s water
distributions facilities and leased its watcr rights, associated easements and improvements to
the Authority at no cost. In consideration, the Authority has agreed to maintain the
associated improvements and to admimister and protect the Town’s plan for augmentation
and water decrees at no cost.

During 2006, the Authority collected $134.026 in water surcharges for the Town.
Note 12. Major Taxpayers

For the year ended December 31, 2006, approximaiely 49% of the Town's sales tax
revenues were received from the ten highest-paying companies.
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Note 13. The Village at Avon Development and Annexation Agreement

On October 13, 1998, the Town entered into a an Annexation and Development Agreement
{*Village Agreement™) with the owners {“Village Owners™} of approximately 1,79 acres of
property on the east side of the town known as The Village at Avon (“the Viliuge™). In the
Village Agreement, the Town effectively agrees that it will waive all retail sales laxes, use
taxes, real estate transfer taxes and accommodation taxes with respect to transactions within
the Village, so long as comparable fees are imposed by a nonprofit public improvement
company (the “PIC") formed by the Village Owners. The Village Agreement contemplates
that such comparable fees will be imposed by the PIC and the proceeds of such [ees will be
used to pay debt service on bonds issued by Traer Creek Metropolitan District (“TCMD’) to
finance the construction of infrastructure within the Village. Upon payvment wn full of the
bonds, the Village Agreement contemplates that the PIC and TCMD will be dissolved and
the Town will cease the waiver of the various taxes mentioned above.

The Village Agreement further establishes an indemnification procedure, Tf, upon relocation
of either Wal-Mart or City Market (both significant Town sales taxpavers) to a site within
the Village, the Town experiences a decrease in net sales tax revenue, the Village
Agreement provides that the Town is entitled to receive a fee in licu of sales tax equal to the
reldted net sales tax revenues in the twelve months prior to the relocation. This
indemnification procedure began in July, 2003 when Wal-Mart relocated to the Village.
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

{(BUDGETARY BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Hevenues

Taxes

Licenses and Permils
Intergovernmenial
Chargas for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
investnent Earmings
Chther Revenues

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Currcot:
Gengral Government
Communizy Development
Fublic Safety
Public Works
Recreation and Culture

Total Expenditures

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Ower {Under)y Expendituras

Contingency

Other Financing Sources (LUses)

Transfers In

Transfers Cut

Capital Lease Procesds

Sale of Capital Azscis
Total (her Fingncing Sources (Uses)
Met Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginninge of Year

Fund Balances, End of year

Yartance with
Final Budzet -

Budgeted Amouants Actual Positive
Criginal Final Amounts (Megative)
7,705,547 % 8147591 % 8120389 % (27.202)
226,100 832004 827,850 {4.174}
B04, 193 T2 M2 95,476 2,574
2275498 2612145 2,763,774 151,831
59,900 74,350 73,834 (4%6)
175,000 400,000 471,009 71,096
242164 223138 220975 (2,163}
11,485 4402 13,192,128 13383457 191,329
2,039,624 2,106,459 2,119,128 (12,669)
634,384 938,545 12,855 25 650
1o 238 1,911,592 |,&7% 582 J20M0
2965065 3,003,559 2,747,362 266197
2 318940 2329 448 2 !ﬁﬁ,?l].@ 1ok, 55
9,861,241 10,299 603 9,827,830 471373
1,627,161 2,892,525 3,555 6827 G653, 102
20000 5000 - =
50,000 RO, GO0 80,000 .
(1,690,107) (2,633.416) (2,633,416) .
130,300 1730, 130,621 G2l
1,500 1,504} 1,204 4
i 1.508.607) (2421914} (2.421.291) 6235
98,554 465 609 1,134,336 663,727
4 986 440 3775617 5,773,617 -
5 084,994 5 6239220 § 6907955 b 663,727




TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

WATER FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

(BUDGETARY BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Hevenues
Charges for Services
[mvestment Eamings
CHher Bevenues
Total Révenues

Expenditures
Current:

Public Works and Thtilities

Toial Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenuss
Owver {Uinder) Expenditures

(Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transiers Out:
Capital Projects Fund
Net Change in Fund Batances

Fund Balanees, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of vear

YWarlamoe with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Axtual Positive
Ui'i,gi]la] Final Avmounis (Negative)
202,040 & 227 6H) R 244,532 % 12,932
20,000 40,000 32367 (7.633)
- - #6490 §.650
223 000 267,600 281,589 13 985
56,001 71,573 33,733 37,840
S6,001 LT3 33,733 A7, E40
165,999 196027 247 856 51,820
(645,000} (408,000} (262,178) 145,822
(479,001 (210.973) (14,323} 197,651
QX7 372 1,254 125 1,284,125 -
448371 b 1,072,152 2 1,268 803 5 197,651
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
DECEMBER 31, 206

Note 1. Budegetary Information

An anoual budget is legally adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles for all funds, with the exception of proprictary funds which are budgeted on the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end except for capital
projects and special revenue funds which may have project-length budgets that carryover from
year-to-year. However, as a matter of practice, the Town adopls annual budgets for all funds.
The budget is prepared by fund, department, program, object and project. Expenditures may not
legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level.

The Town Council holds public hearings and may change appropriations except for expenditures
required by law for debt service or for estimated cash deficits. No change to the budeet may
increase the authorized expenditures to any amount greater than the total amount of funds
available. The Town Council must adopt the budget by resolution prior to December 15%. Once
adopted, the Town Council may at any time, by resolution, amend the budget. In addition, the
Town Manager may transfer part or all of any unencumbered appropriation balance among
programs within a department. A department is defined by the Town as a distinet, principal or
specialized division (1.e. the department of public works).

"
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to
expenditure for particalar purposes.

Mall Maintenance Fund — This fund is used to account for revenues collected from various
public and private sources that are specifically restricted to the maintenance of the Town Mall,

Avoen Urban Renewal Authority Fund — This fund 15 used to account for resources used {o
initially establish the Town’s urban renewal authority.

Community Enhancement Fund — This fund is used 1o account for revenues received from a
franchisee and restricted for wse for beautification projects, energy conservation projects,
equipment and technology upgrades for schools, scholarship tunds, acquisition of open space
and/or park land and development thereof, sponsorship of special community events, and
undergrounding of overhead electric and other utility lines.

AfMordable Housing Fund — This fund 12 used to accumulate and account for resources received
and restricted for use in the Town’s affordable housing program.

Facilities Reserve Fund - This fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for the
future repair and replacement of major components of Town facilities.

Debt Service Funds

Debt service funds are used for the accumulation of resources and payment of bond principal and
interest from government resources and special assessment bond principal and interest from
special asscssment levies when the government is obligated in some manner for the payment.

Avon Metropolitan District Debt Service Fund - This fund 15 used w account for the
accumulation of resources and payment of principal and interest on the District’s general
obligation bonds. In 1998 the District was dissolved and remains in existence only for this
purpose. The Town Council of the Town of Avon was appointed to act as the District Board of
Directors for setting mill levies as necessary until the indebiedness is paid in full,
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2006
Special Revenue
hall Avon Urban Commumiry Affordable
Maintenange Renewal Enhancement Housing
Fund Authority Fund Fund
\SSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents b3 45247 £ B1p, 803 3 235309 % Qg 6, (M}
Recervables:
- Taxes - - - -
= ACCounts 28,346 . &, 133 -
Total Assels 5 73,593 b 111,803 £ 200442 0 946000
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Agcounts Pavable b3 B3 5 - i - ] -
Due o Other Funds 3,040 - - -
Deferred Taxes - - - =
Tuotal Linhilities 1,895 _ = = -
Fund Balances:
Reserved for Deht Service 3 - - N
Linreserved;
Designated for Subsequne: Year's Expenditures 20,598 - - -
Unreserved, Undesignated 49,10 P11.803 259,442 946,000
Total Fund Balances 69,698 111,803 209,442 946,000
Toial Liabilities and Fund Balances b 73,593 8 111,803 £ 200442 £ 945,000
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Avon

Metropalitan Total
Facilities Dhistrict MWonmajor
Reserve Debt Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fundsz
3 328, DR h] 49610 217154569
= ART &14 487,614
- - G2.479
328,000 £ A37,234 S 2296062
w-—’—
g = 5 = 5 BY5
. - 3,000
- 487,591 487,591
- 487,591 491,486
. 49,633 45,633
= = 2548
328,000 - 1,734,345
328,006 48633 1804, 576
b 328,000 % 337244 § 2206062




TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Hevenues
Taxes:

Property Taxes
Cither Kevenues

Taotal Revenues

Expenditures
Curreni:
Creneral Govarnment
Fuklic Works and Litilitics
Debt Service;
Prineipal
Intzrest
Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures

Exeess (Deficiency) of Revenugs
Ower (Under) Expendinires

Orther Financing Svurces {Uses})
Translers In:
General Fond
Capital Projects Fund
Total Other Finaneing Sourees (Uses)
Med Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of year

Special Revenue

Avon Urban Community Alfordable
Mall Renewal Enhancement Howsing
Maintenance Authority Fund Fund
b - 3 - 5 = -
49 2249 - d 153 -
40,229 - 64,133 -
- 8,197 : >
37,928 & ) .
37528 8,197 - -
11,301 (8,197 64,133 -
15,000 120,006 235,309 100,000
] - - 846 00H)
15 (K0 1 200,030 235,309 i, 00
243,30 111,803 209442 i, 000
43,397 - -
b 60698 8 111803 £ 2199442 G4, (1
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Debe

Service
Avan T'otal
Facilities pdetropolitan Nommajor
Reserve Thistrict Governmental
Fund Debt Service Funds

- % 486 816 b 486,816

= = 113 362

- 455,816 600,178

x . 8197

- - K

; 385,000 385,000

- £1.,500 a1,664

14,756 14,7568

- 481 416 527541

- 3,400 72637
328,000 . TOR, 300
: - H46, 00

328,004 - i 644 300
328,000 5,404 [.716.946
- 44,233 47,630
323,0H0 5 49,633 § 1804578
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

MALL MAINTENANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENTES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Revenues
Other Revenues

Total Revenues
Expenditures
Current:
Public Works and Titilisies

Total Expenditures

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenoes
Ower {(Under) Expenditures

Other Finaneing Sources {[seg):
Transfers Tn:
Gieneral Fund
Met Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginoing of Year

Fund Balances, End of year

Wartence with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Ciriginal Fimal Armounts {Memative)
3 36033 % 74,281 3 46 230 3 {25.052)
56,033 74 281 49229 25,052)
B, 585 &6, 385 37928 48,457
BG, 385 86,385 37,528 48,457
{30,352 (12104 ) 11,301 23,405
| 5,004 15,000 15,000 -
(15,332) 2,896 26501 23,405
21862 43.397 43,397 -
5 6,510 z Ao, 293 £ 69,608 £ 23,405




TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

AVON URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Varance with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Ampunts Actaal Positive
Orizinal Final Amounts_ (MNematived
Fevenues
CHher Revenoes £ - 5 = b - b3
Total Revenues = -
Expenditures
Current:
General Government - 120,000 §,197 i1,803
Tatal Expenditures - 1 200, (R E, 197 i11.803
Exeess (Deliciency ) of Revennes
Chver (Undery Expendinres - [T20 CHHD (81971 111,803
Other Financing Sources {Uses):
Transfers In:
General Fund - 120,000 120,00k -
MNet Change in Fund Balances - - 101,805 111,805
Fund Balanees, Beginning of Year - - .
Fund Balances, End of year b = 5 = 3 PlE 803 5 111,803




TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

WVarance with
Final Budge: -
Budgeted Amaounts Actual Positive
Crrigimal Final Amoumis {"fﬂ'z:Eﬁtivc;_l
Revenues
Other Revenues b - 5 4 b 64,133 5 4,133
Total Revenues - G, DK 64,133 4,133
Expenditores
Current;
Public Works amd Triililies = = = .
Total Expenditures = = * =
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Cwver (Under) Expenditures - LIREE] 64,133 4,133
Oither Financing Sources (Dses):
Transfers In;
General Fund - 235,309 235,309 -
Met Change in Fund Balances - 205,309 200442 4,133
Fund Balances, Beginning of Ycar = = = -
Fund Balances, End of vear % - % 205 309 i 200 442 g 4,133

64



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Varance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Pasitive
Crriginal Final Amounts (Negalive}

Revenues
Other Revenues 5 - 5 - 5 - £ -

Total Revenues - - =

Expenditures
Current:
General Government = =

Total Expenditures . =

Excess (Deficiencys of Bovenues
Ower {(Under) Expenditures - -

Other Financing Sources {Uses):

Transters In:
Cieneral Fuad - FEI0, G0 10H3, 0000

Capital Projects Furd - Ed6,000 86,008 =

Total Other Financing Svarces (Uses) - 46,000 Sy, (i -

Met Change in Fund Balances - O (HI0 S b, (00

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year . . i

Fund Balances, End of yvear b - § G446, 00K b D, 00 b
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

FACILITIES RESERVE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 20H6

Varience with

Final Budzet -
Budgeted Amouanis Actual Positive
Crriginal Final Amouns {Megaiive)
Revenues
(her Revenues § * % - b = b

Total Revenues . -

Expenditures
Current.
Public Works and Urilities - - -

Total Expenditures - -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Crver (Under) Expenditures - - .

Other Financing Sources {(Usesh:

Transters In;
Ceneral Fund - 3280400 A28 K]

Mot Change in Fund Balaoces - 328000 S2E.0600

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year -

Fund Balances, End of year b - b 328000 5 328,000 5
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

DEBT SERVICE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPFENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACIUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Revenues
Taxes:

Property Taxes
Investment Earnings

Total Revenues
Expenditures
Dbt Service;

Principal
Interest
Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Rovenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Scurces {Uses)
Transfers In:
General Fund
Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Bepinning of Year

Fund Balances, End of year

Vanance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Arounis (MNegative}

g 732,912 g 712912 b T48.69% b3 15,787

&, 500 25,040 27,374 2,374

T41.412 757912 TTa073 18, 161

011,250 o11.250 911,250 -

422 463 432 463 422 462 i
19,800 19 804 2).423 {1617
1,353,519 1,353,519 1,355,135 {1,616)

(612, 107) {595,607 (579.062) 16,545

615,107 615107 615,107 -

3,06 16, 5040 36,045 16,545

SE9.697 H06,403 B, A05 =

& 92,697 b 625 903 5 B4 A48 % 16,545
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

AVON METROPOLITAN DISTRICT DEBT SERVICE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Revennes
Taxes:
Property Taxes
Tolal Revenues
Expenditures
Debt Service:
Principal
interest
Fizcal Charpes
Total Expenditures
MNet Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balanees, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of year

Variance with
Final Budger -
Budgeted Amounts Actuai Positive
Originel Final Ammoumts (Negative)

5 483,306 i 483,306 1] 486,516 £ 3,510
483,306 433,306 486,516 3,510
385,000 383 (H 385,000

El 660 21,660 £1,6860 -

165,646 16,6446 14,736 1,890
483,306 483,508 481 416 1,890

) 5,400 5,400

42089 44,233 44,253 -

5 42,089 % 44,233 b4 49,633 % 5404
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2006

Yariance with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Actual PMositive
Orriginal Final Amounts {MNegative)
Revenues
Tanes:

Real Estate Transfer Tax £ 2,130,000 5 2,500,000 £ 3039518 % 330518
Intergovemmental 1,214,296 1,452,000 1,617,850 165,580
Investment Earnings 5974 B3.074 205 164 20, 1)
Other Revenucs G5, (00 149,000 230,387 81,387

Total Revenues 3,549 270 4,186,974 5,182,949 Bes,973
Expenditures
Capital Projects:

Facilities 1,767,610 T 26,000 612,488 113,514

Land and Land Improvements 1, HK) 50,5105 43313 1,596

Roads and Streets 4,539,000 1,907, B00 1,187,138 710,84]

Recreation 161,495 T31.950 741051 -

Stormwaser and Drainage A0, 000 KR 33441 26,559

Strategic Planning 400,00 250 KD 310,345 (60,345)

Cither 555,000 186 (Edd L B s 176,768

Robates & Capital Contributions 00,000 1,141,320 1,302,297 {160,977

Total Expeaditures 7.853,105 5053239 4,245,404 B16,956
FExcess (Deficiency ) of Revenues

Crver (Under) Expenditures (4,303 .835) (BOH.285) 937,545 1812931
Other Financing Saurees (LUses)

Transfers In;

Water Fund 63,000 408,000 262,178 (145,822)
Frapsfiers Ou:

Creneral Fund (50,0060 {20,000 (B0, 000 -

Alfordable Housing - (H46 D00 (Rd6, 000 -

Tuotal Other Financing Sources (Uses) 595,000 {51 8. 0040 (663 522) (145,822

Met Change in Fund Balances {3,T08,835) {1,384,285) 273 723 1667 109
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 5008727 TAAST, 796 TA5T, T -
Fund Balanees, End of Year £ 2230863 F 60735101 P 7.731519 5 [667.109

)
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise funds are used 1o account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises — where the intent of the Town Council is that
the costs of providing goods or services to the general public on a contimung basis be
financed or recovered through user charges: or where the Town Council has decided that
periodic determination of net income is appropriate for accountability purposes.

Trapsit Fond — This fund is used to account for the activities involved in operating the
Town'’s transportation system. [n addition to transportation routes within the Town of Avon,
the Town contracts with other entities for management and operation of their transportation

syslems within Eagie County.,

Fleet Maintenance Fund — This fund is used w account for the accumulation and allocation
of costs associated with the maintenance of vehicles and rolling stock for the Town and
certain other third party governmentai entities,
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

TRANSIT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL {(BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 206

WVariance with

Final Budget -
Budgsted Amounts Actual Positive
Crigrapal Final Amounts ([Negative)
Hevenues:
Intergovernmental 5 200,000 b 3600 00 g - £ (360000
Charges for Services 1,098 069 1,153 603 1,141,126 (12.477)
(her Revenues 8,223 1,636 23,126 12,470
Total Revenues 1,306,594 1,524,259 1,164,252 (360,007)
Expenditures:
Administration 150, TEE 204,586 201,816 2770
Operations 1.567.137 23471, 749 1,807,792 833957
Marketing 37,856 37,856 25,533 12,323
Total Expenditores 2,005,781 2,384,191 2,035,141 349,050
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Ornver {Under) Fxpenditures (7RY,18T) {1,059 932} {RT0,489) 189,045
Orther Financing Sonrces (Lises):
Transrers In:
Cieneral Fund S0, 000 1. 060,000 1,060, 100 .
Sales of Capital Asseis - 2,002 7.470 5,268
Total Other Financing Sources (ITses) 00, 000 1062 202 1,067,470 3268
Met Change in Fund Balances 1113 2,270 196,581 194,511
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 113,050 97,8922 Q7922 =
Fund Balances, End of Year 5 223,912 b !'!II{I'! 192 & 254 503 b 194311

Fund Balances al December 31, 2006, is computed as follows:

Current Assets 5 474,821
Less: Current Liabiliies HEEILY
Fund Balances - Diecembar 31, 2006 5 20 503



RECONCILIATION OF NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (BUDGETARY BASES)
TO CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (GAAP BASIS)

Net Change in Fund Balances { Budgetary Basis) g 196,581

Adjusimeniy to Reconcile Budgetary
Basis io GAAP Basis

Book Valug of Capital Assets Disposed © [32ANHR

Depreciation (127735}
Total Adjustments [159,739)
Change in Wet Assets (GAAP Basis) g 36,842
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

FLEET MAINTENANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Wariance with
Final Budget -
Budgered Amounts Actual Fuositive
Ciriminal Final Amounts (Megative)
Revenues:
Charpes for Services:

Fleet Maintenance Charges £ 1,707.654 1.851.562 £ 1,874,783 3 2322

Wash Bay Charges 33,280 52,812 72,284 19472

Fuei Mark-up - T, 000 74,042 4,642
Other Revenues - - - 4,874 4,874

Total Revenues [, 760,934 1,974,374 206,583 52,209
Expenditures:
Fleet Maintenance 1,820,662 1936617 1,965 263 (28 646)
Washbay &1, 50H) 91,300 68,519 22,981
Total Expenditures 1,912 162 2028 117 233,782 (5,663)
Esess (Deficiensy) of Revenues

Cwver (Under) Expendimres (151,228) (53,743) {7,155 46, 544
Other Financing Sources (Lses):

Tranaters In:

Gencral Fund T60,000 161,00K) 1636, 00 -
Sales of Capital Assels - I.a34 634 n
Capital Lease Proceeds 40,000 40,000 30085 (915)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 200 W 2001, 634 200,719 (915

Met Change in Fund Balances 48,772 147 891 93,520 45 6240
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 3124 352 373.559 373,559 -
Fund Balaneces, End of Year % 373,124 521,420 5 36T.0T9 5 45,629
Fund Balances at December 31, 2006, is computed as follows:

Current Assots i 740,052

Less: Current Liabilinzes {(420,087)

Add: Current Portion of Certificates of Participation 236,250

Add: Current Portion of Capital Leases Payable 10,864

Fund Balanves - December 31, 2000 b 567,079
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RECONCILIATION OF NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (BUDGETARY BASIS)
TOCHANGE IN NET ASSETS (GAAP BASIS)

Met Change in Fond Balances (Budgelary Basis) b3 193 520
Adjusiments to Reconcile Budgetary
Basis to GAAP Basis
Frincipal Paid on Capital Leases 232308
Capitalization of Fixed Assets 39 NES
Capital Lease Proceeds Received {35085}
(2,500)

Book Value of Capital Assets Disposed

Drepreciation (225,750

Total Adjustments 4058
Change in Net Assets (GAATP Basis) b3 197578
ST ===.



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

T



INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

Internal service funds are used io accouni for the financing of goods or services provided by
onc department or agency to other departments or agencies of the Town and o other
governmeni unts, on a cost reimbursement basis.

Equipment Replacement Fund — This fund is used to account for the rental of certain
vehicles and equipment to other departments for the accumulation of funds for future
replacement.



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDTURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY EASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Variance with
Final Budzet -
Bodgeted Amounts Acmal Positive
Original Final Amounis i Megative)
Revenues:
Charges for Services:
Equipment Replacement Charges b 503,192 by 505,103 £ 505,103 b3 -
Total Revenues S03,192 303,103 A05,103 -
Expenditures:
Capital Cutlay:
Flest and Heavy Eauipment 211,910 201,910 131,539 BO3TI
Recreation Center Equipmeant 67,042 75413 43,925 JEA8R
Computer and Office Equipment 25013 15,013 26,558 (1,545)
Total Expenditures 304,865 312336 202022 L1314
Excess (Deficiency ) of Revenues
Cwver {Undery Expenditures 98,327 192,787 3,081 110,314
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of Capital Assets RN 22,432 17,165 {5,267}
Met Chapge in Fund Balanees 201,327 215,199 320,246 105,047
Fand Balances, Beginning of Year 1.274. 730 1,200 519 1,290 5% =
Fund Balances, End of Year b 1,476,037 1 1.514718 b3 16185765 ] 15,047

Fund Balances at December 31, 2006, is computed as follows:

Current Assets £ 1619765

Less: Carrent Liabibities -

Fund Balances - December 31, 2006 3 16197465
—  — —
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RECONCILIATION OF NET CHANGE 1IN FUND BALANCES (BUDGETARY BASIS)
TO CHANGE IN NET ASSETS {(GAAP BASIS)

Met Change in Fund Balances {Budgetary Basis)

& 320,246
Basis t0 GAAP Basis
Capitaliration of Fixed Assets 206,601
Book Value of Capital Assels Disposed (25 460)
Transfers In of Non-financial Resources (Capital Assets) 66,773
Drepreciation (433,316}
Total Adjustments (BT 4}
Change in Net Assets (GAAFP Basis) £ 132,846
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

DEET SCHEDULE

DECEMBER 31, 2006
Fay ments D
Sehedule ol Indebiednes I 247
Date fuerest blaburify Ao Armame
Purpose Nz Bate/Yiedd Date [sxmed Chitstanding Frincipal Itcrest
Creneral Crhligaton Bonds:
Serizs 19
Cieneral Ohligation Refunding Bonds A5G 40085 - 5300 1202008 § 4555000 5 1095000 44000 $ 56,534
Supplemenin? "B Cerlificales 4117195 305%, - 4.25% [T R LH B0, 000 =
Lesa Oki=imal lssue Dirscount 1 10 3050 - 4250 S {IR131) -
Series M-
Avon Mesropolilan [Harics General
Oibligation Benendinge Bands 2k 350% = 420" TUIHILD 3, TUS A 1,715 (N AR T LER ]
Hupplermental "B Coupans 22N 350 1120 245 WK} - -
Less, Ciriginal Ivsue Dhiscomnl 2120 MNA 1120 (3030 - - -
Senes 2004
Greneral {hligation Bonds 120472004 300 - 4 D8 12152006 3,460,080 3400 it - 128,073
[detachod "B interest Certificates 1277472004 238% - 325% 1200 £ 215,000 L4070 J6.976
Less: Criginal Dssue Discount PR 14020 HiA 1271200 [1&827) (16,226) G024
et Grencral Ohligarion Bopds 12.934,012 6,593,774 SE3, (WK 250,673
Bovenue Bomds:
Serss 1969, Revenue Relunding Boods | B 3.25% = 4. 55% SR04 5, 3B W 3.1 L TH 340,000 136,435
Total Revenue Bonds 5,580,040 511000 300,00 130,935
Certifieates of Participation:
Series 19408 Cembicates of Pamecipatian Al egE 30005 - 450 115301 H T OE5 000 4 SEDL000 S5 000 243 46T
Tedai Cerriflicates of Parficipalion TA3 000 4 R0 M L8000 243 ART
Capital Lezse Ohligations
Master Lease-Marchase, Wells Fargm /2RI A4 15% ETE I TH EELTEH M5 A A8, 1 5523
hiagter Lease-Purchase, Weills Fargo A2 20 2900 200 162 26,470 26,47 ThE
Master Lease-Purchase, Wells Fargo 2202005 3350 i gl L) G5.061] 77,281 18376 LER%
Izsier Lease-Purchase, Wells Fargo 131472 i E 1 127345201 ] 1 T2078 |72675 A1.755 1252
Votal Capital Bease Olligations 653,929 a4kl R0 124 Ro& 15154
Total Eong-term Pebt 26298941 3 14.9A5A00 LT EeE 5 GS020

&l




TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
(BUDGETARY BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2(H)6

Wartance wilh

Finaf Budgel -
Fudgeted Amouns Suctual Pesalive
Dwsenplion xriginal Fial Aamnounis mc&atiw;
Loemeral Government:
Legislatlve:
Mmoo ad Town Councid ¥ 123772 % 125352 § 125,206 % 2144
Boards and Commissions 15,358 |5 3585 11,978 3377
Town ARy a7, 7 Ak s [F5514)
Public Relatiens 251 853 R0 053 264,447 24 ke
Town Clerk 108,626 115,686 119,123 {3437}
Totah Legislative S04, Bl fd A6 GELATO 149,774
Jugkicial:
BAunicipal Coun %5 Akl B3 40 LA (2.238)
Executive:
Town Monsger 162,542 251041 271,764 (10,727)
Fluman Betousces 123297 123 147 141,732 (184253
Toatal Exceative 3834859 84 G3E 413 4510 20 132y
Finance Depariment
I'inanes SI0ato 510,710 a0 825 GRS
Informabion Sysiemns 154 401 164 505 168, B&Y 530
Toftul Finance Departmond 564,711 GBI 215 HT0 65 10,521
Mondeparimental QTN 302,962 Fi5 538 (2,578)
Total General Governmaenai 2039624 2N A 5% 2019 128 (12,065
Commyinity Develapment:
Administration 142393 145,039 157,732 {12.673])
Plamming 252951 254751 120 AR 13867
Bauifding Ingpectinn 259 040 S48 758 334,239 14,455
Total Commumity Development 614,584 AE AT 912,853 23,650




Vanmanoe with

Fimal Budget -
HI.H]*III'.‘IEJ SAomannis bl Fraxifove
[escoplion Cginal Final Alhine {Megitive)
Public Safety:
Frolive: X
Adeinistratien g7 % EN LM b 4,335 % (4,214}
Fatrol 1,493, T 1,504,615 1 AB1,.34% EL R
Invistugations 1004 8T 1KLL a0 103, B4R (2,738)
T'aral Pohlic Safety 1903 22% 1000 502 1879 582 120l
Pulslic ¥Wiorls:
Administration I 21,376 82,504 {1124}
FEnprinesing 274,021 Al69ED Aln243 0,535
Feoaals and Sinects 127154 1,302,589 B205 402 RL.987
Facilities Maintenance A nR7 467 Bal ARAA K4, 550
Parks EEHEGED £44,733 751,500 01,253
Tatul Public Warks 2 GRS ES EXTER. %L 24T 382 268 157
Herreation und Coeltere:
Speuial Fvénts 247 367 253,742 2344004 21,724
Adlisinisrstaon Jl16,8E9 s ELEEE] 2608
Auilt Programs H0,816 6416 J0675 0410
Auguatics 428 065 438060 400,503 37,267
Child Care 36,054 16,054 31608 24465
Fitness 113427 R b 113,538 (5,540
Frost Desk ot 4 ¥ 2EE AL TR0 530 47,112
Mdinpenanc: e 434 T 424 632 S0k 473148
Yiouth MPrograms 87818 95 314 R L 1,538
{Cabm 54,395 h218 51 4,227
Total Recreation apd Culture 218940 2 X0 448 2 168 90 1841, 545
TOTAL OPERATING
EXPEMNIHTURES PHAL24D 5 10, 290605 § D27 E30 & 470,773




TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND REVENUES
(BUDGETARY BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Varince with

Fial Hudaet -
Hudaeted Amounts Acmal Pogitive
Diescripuon Ciriginzl Fal ATz {Mezative)
Tazts:
ieneral Property T i 33005 8§ 1313905 % L517.214 3,309
Ligneral Property Tux - Delinguent Colleclions L 10,576 10,576 -
General Properiy Tax - Inlerest ond Penalives 00 i 3057 L1101
Speatile Chapershis Fax L0, T [ ERFL 179,560 Y 560
Sales Tax A 6ES ART S031280 R R 131A74)
Upiliny Tax 1 24p b 137,500 L2057 {7.843)
Aceommodarions Tax 345050 408,330 435,206 20478
Penzites and Interest 15,00k} 32,4970 435 B 12834
Sales Tax Audic Assessments 200 K]} . : -
Favmenis In-Liew=00 Sales Tax 551,505 438 BOS 43K 865 -
Franchuse Fees 290G J1F 229 W61.TTE (41 4500
Total Taxes T, 705,547 %147 591 5. 1200389 {Z27.202)
Livenses sepd Permi s
Ligaor Licenses ERVICH A0 ia, 482 442
Huziness Licenses L ETICH 2 s 19,352 {HA4)
Contragtar's Licenses 13,500 1500k L7605 2605
Building Permitz 147 5450 612425 FRT,TTE (24,630}
Pluihing Permits HELEL 47,736 97821 1082
Mechanical Permits 18,340} LA E RURAE L WA6E
Road Cut Penmils 5,005 5000 3450 11.330)
Uhher Licenses and Peroits 1] 100 - [ 101
Tuokal Licenses and Perniits 226,100 32,004 Ha 7. 4% {4014
Intergove rnmemtst:
Toderal:
Schoal Resouroe Ofificer 45 344 41,661 43, TRE DS
Calher Federal Greanis - - 459 d89
SEate
[.EAF {rrant = TiXEL ] 5643 4,307}
Ukher State Cirans - 1, 50 2 5T 1,070
Scave/County Shared Hevenue:
Conservation Trust 58,640 T, 00 T160 1
hiolor Vehiele Regisiraienn 22,335 23 R 2.1 (239}
Heghway Uoer's Tax 157 647 157 A6T 174,838 17,172
Cigaretie Tax EXH i 51.E0D 53,820 220
Loty Sales Tax HANORE 403,000 ELER LK (18,117)
Fosd & Bridge Fund 127,000 B0, f10) 141,331 1,331
Seate Severanoe Tax - 3 144
Tutal Intergovernmental R 193 2202 W05 4Th 2574

£4



Variames with

Fimal Buadget -
Budgoned Admoumnis Actal MPasiive
Dizseription Origpal Figial ST UL {Magative)
Charges for Servites:
Genersl Goverament:
Sale of Map and Pubicatinns 50 5 250 w8 {230
Plotocopying Charges 1,300 2,500 3604 1184
Liceanse Hearg Fees 100 - 25 25
Citluer Feid and Charges 2250 2250 1,983 (267
Man Chaek Feea 10 6y 58 042 S0E, 510 0,747
Subdivision Review Fees M0 [FER ) 111,751 A, 751
[hesign Review Fecs 3, 0 ELAECH 4% G965 1T 9n0%
Animal Control Fees L] 1,250 1. 744 450
Abalemenl Senvices [ 100 4,700 4,600
Police Repors 1,250 1,250 %41 {306
Ciffeduiy Police Employrment 6,740 G5 L i &G
Fingerprioting Fees 2,500 2,750 4,264 1.514
VIN Inspection Fees 17,750 177 16,585 L1165}
False Alarm Fees 1340 (210 [ 161
DT Bermbiersement E 1,250 1174 a2
WVillsge ar {Aven) Munieapal Servige Charges 573,574 573574 535,112 [[E462)
Subiniul: Gereral Government 61,674 1,240 246 1,355,128 112,872
Hegreation CEnegr;
Adinisainm lees L0562 GOR 200 10023598 4 A0S
Program Focs LR a7 5244 2024
Rentuls 4400 A A4 5,000 793
hlerchandise Soles 17,733 13675 17,756 4,081
Chaddcane 17,237 | 5 0 11541 {30550
(Xher Reercaton Conter Services 22 484 19,037 19,403 166
Fitness Pragram Revemes e KL 26 866 28617 275
Eocker Rendad 330 1H) 10 .
Chber Recrearion:
Hudueli Program Revenoes 15,282 [5.251 17,005 1,722
Cekin Uquipment Meninls 4,045 17,071 IE6TI 1600
Aghletic Field Rentals 4,371 4,00 A4 A0k g
Cubin Conoegions ABHT 4477 56T (]
Woulk Program Revenues T2N3 K. a6 T 33K 1T RTS
Spensorships SHl, 204D £5,000 H7. 300 2,300
Adverisements 1,500 LA 810
Engnl Fees 17,246 G000 11,193 2195
Subtofal: Recreation R 1,371,587 LA, 64 38,759
Ttal Lharges for Serviees 2,275 498 242,143 T, 774 151431




TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND REVENUES
(BUDGETARY BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 (CONTINUED)

‘Yarine with
Fmal Buadgsr -
DBudgeied Amounis Actuwal Festlive
Diesoripizm Cingnal Fras] Amuants {Mezative)
Fines and Forfeitures:
Count Faes = Trallec 5 [5,008 3§ IT50M % T % 19,512
Court Fines « Criminal F el 37500 .04 {15,336}
Ciount Fines = Parking 5.4} b AL R 8755 753
Court Fmes - Gieneral 2 506} 3 (W) ot ] (2. T15}
Connl Costs 43040 5250 5503 255
Jury Fees 20H) 200 - (201
Band Forfeimres Wi B - (40
Mizceilanzous Courl Revenoes 150 SO 335 {i63)
Coprt Firde - Tu}' Fund 1,250 N, S04} = i [, 5]
Tatal Fimes and FerTeltures 9,400 T4, 380 75,854 {4853
Invesiment Earnings 173,00 A0 000 271,084 T
Wiscellaneows Revenuds:
Recreationsl Amenity Fees 133 040 JERER LD VAL ARG {3 nbd}
Community Enbancemeni Feg Sk ek - - -
Hond lssunnce Pee Hl 664 11,658 L1600 {38)
Lense of Town-ownid Property 3,500 26,500 25.340 {10500
hfiscailaneous Nonclasified Revenus 20 B 20,0001 53 804 2265
Totzl Mivcellaneons Revenwes 242,164 273,138 2204975 {2,163}
TOTAL REVENUES £ 11488402 % KR C 2NN . 15385457 & 191 329
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL PROJECT FUND PROJECT EXPENDITURES

(BUDGETARY BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Variance with

Actual Amounts Taotal Budgpet -
Priar Current Project Positive
Project Description Years Year Total Bugdaet (MNegative)
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
Facilities:
Municipal Building Expansion - £ DALY % Al 500,000 £ 469,189
Transportation Center:
Land Acquisition 568,044 463,732 1,031,776 1,031,775 (1)
Parking Lot 348,687 - 348,687 348,687 -
Facility G, TG 117943 184,652 266, 1D 2,479 448
Land and Land 1o provements:
Wildridge Park Tmprovements and Playground L19,09] 20305 148 40 180,905 32,505
1T} Entrace Sizn Removal 2ILUHH 20,0080 20,000 -
Roads and Strects:
Strectscape:
Eaglebend D, 52,584 28.55% gl.122 1,350,000 1,268,878
2006 Lighting Smdy and Conversion - 10,74 11,0074 L5240 41,926
atreet lmprovements:
Towan Center Wesy'Wall:
Plan Implementation 121,152 174,428 292 580 372 580 84, 00H)
Railroad Crossings w Confluence - 332,124 33,124 1,040,000 1,007,876
Rourdabout 4 Conversion - 24,457 24 457 70,000 845,543
Annual Street Improvements:
2006 Paving/Road Improvements - 343 760 343,760 345, 00K) 1,244
Multi-Modal/ Allernative Mobility:
2000 Wildridge TralTic Calming - r Ayl ) A2T.T4T 280,000 52,253
Swift Gulch Rd. Bikepath 21,020 245,031 270,051 20, O (51)
Recreation:
Eagle River Cnhancement Project 33,856 312314 56, 1T 557 B0 11.636
RICTy Water Kights A¢quisition 35,465 228,737 254, 202 336,000 51,798
Stormwater and Drainage:
W, Beaver Creek Blvd, / [-70 1o Railroad - 33441 33441 355,000 321,559

Ei%]



Vanance wiih

Actual Amounts Total Budget -
Prior Current Project Positive
Project Deseriplion ¥ ears Y edir Total Budget {Megativel
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
Stratemic Planning:
Development Analysis and Review: -
Confluence / Westin Riverfront Besost (87787 162,545 150,332 175,000 {175.332)
The Gates at Beaver Creek 678 3,194 3.56% - 3,808
sheraton Mountam YViata 2005 Apphcation 0649 7,057 16, 706 T.500 T4
Fast Avon Redevelopment {(Master Plan) - 93481 93,481 180,000 86,519
Planning and Consulting:
Comprehensive Plan 148,154 23,748 171,902 187,200 15,298
2006 General Planming and Consulring - 1.5824 1,824 235000 23,176
Heusing Needs Assessment - 18,500 158,500 50,000 31.500
Oiber:
20Hs Historic Preservation - G312 9312 ERREIY L5088
Historic Analysis Study 3,020 . 3,920 25,000 21,080
Developer Rebates and Capital Contributions
Febates:
Sheraton Mountain Vista 1,121,358 24638 1. 206,016 1, 00,00 283 984
Capital Contributions;
Westin Riverfront Resort - 1176000 1,176,000 2 5563000 387000
Westin Rivertront Kesort - Inlerast _— - 41,639 41,639 122410 80,771
Total Capital Improvement Frojects 5 2858154 f 4245404 5 7103538 % 15343067 & Esdflﬂ,dﬂ-?

b



Finangial Planmsdny 0201
The public repom burden far ihis infermanics collectsom is estimated to mvernpe 580 bosrs anaually Fimin it 350-030-10
- City or County:
Fown of Avon

LA AL HIGHWAY FINANCE REFORT YEAR ITNDIMNC :
flecember 2016
This Information From The Records OF (cxamphe - ity of o Couniv of ) | Preparcd By: D Wakene Borry T -
Phong: {970) TAZ--HHK

L DISPOSITION OF HICHWAY-USER REVENTES AVAILARLE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXFEMDTURE

A. Lacal B, Local €. Receipts from fi. Receipts Trom
ITEM Slotor-Fuel Modor=-Yehicle Siate Highway- Federal Highway

Taxes Taxes Vagr Taxes Admimatration

Total receints available

I,
2. Minus amount used for collectinn expenses
3. Minws umount used Tor ponhizghway purposes

4. Minus smiount uaed Jor mass Trnsil

5. Remamder used for highway purposes

IL RECEIFTS FOR ROAD AND STREET FURIMOSES [, MSBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD

AND STREET PURPOSES
ITEM ARUILINT [TEM AMOLUTNT
A. Receipts from local sources: A. Local highway dishursements: ﬁ
1. Local ighway-iser fues s I Capita outlay {from paps 2) 512004
a. Moeor Fuelt (from lem [LAS) 2 Manienimee: . 15272758
{ h, Motor Vehicle {fiom lem 1LH.5. 3. Road ond smeet SCTVICES:
i ¢ Total (a,+h,) a Traffic contml operations [ETEL
4. General fund appropristions " ___L13isln3p b, Snow and ice nemaoval A75047.25
3. Wher local impesis {frem page 2) el g, Crher 0
4, Miscellrnems loml receipss {from pope 2) FH6505.73 d. Tom! {a throughc} Al x4
5. Transliors from ioll Sacilities 0] 4. General administration & miscellaneous | 2062601
6. Proceeds of sabe of baonds ased netes: 5. Highway low coforcement ond safety 28R 2
a. Bomds - Ongind Issues B, Tedadl {1 theateh 50 229206819
b. Bonds - Refunilimg lssues OB, Debi servies on logal obligations:
€ Mol 0] L Bonds: _
i Todst (e + b+ e} T} | o Inwerost e 159319
7. Total (1 through &) 1362163.73] b, Redemption R kL
IB. Frivair Contribulions F00000 e Todal (2.t B KL
. Receipis from State government 2. Ml
{from page 2} _ a Intercst 1]
1. Receiprs from Federal Government b Redemption i
{Troan page 2} ¢, Total (a. +h.) i)
E. Total receipts (AT FRE+C+1¥ T Toml (lcvoc) I IGO0
T, Payments in Siate for Righways ' it
Ir. Paymenis to toll Facklikes i i}
T. Total disbursements (AL * BIFC +D]  § S, 1O

IV, LAHCAL HIGHWAY BEBTSTATLS
(xhow all eolries af parh
Urpeenung Dbt Arnowns [ssued Redemphbons Closing Dhebd
HI3TIET {l B3R IRI05

A. Bonds (Totaly

T, Notes (Totah

1. Bonds (Refunding Portion)

A. Beginning Balance | B Total Receipts . Tota! Dishursements | D Eadmg Balance E. Reconciliation
3639568 T3] 2639969.19 036

V. LOCAL ROAD AND STREET FLNIN BALANCE

Moles and Comnents:

FOEM FHWA-S346 (Hev. 1-05) PRENIOUS EIMTIONS ORSOLETE (Mext Pagel

)




LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT

STATL:
Colorada

¥ EAR ENINNC {mmuy v
Dhecember 2006

——

M. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STHEELD PURPOSES - DETAIL

[TEM
A3, Oriber loeal imposts:

AMOUNT

ITEM

A4, Miscellaneous local receipis:

| AMOUNT
i

[Casry Frrarard to pae L}

il PIU]:':'ﬂE' Titxes and Assce8maents A Inweresi on invesiments | IS
b Oiher focal IR pasis: b, Traffic Fincs & Penalibes N — 4]
[ 1. Gales laxes ] g Packing Claraae Fees o]
2. Intrasiructure & Impact Fees L i Parking Meter Fecs i
3. Licns 1] e. Sale of Surplus Propery ]
4, Liecenses ] 1, Charpes fior Services [
"TF Specilic Ownership &ior Ciher 179,560 u Ohler Mise, Receipts : I
6, Towal (1, throush 5.) | 74, 2hil i, Chther RETT ! 356, S0
e Total (o + b.) 179,560 i 5o, 00

i Jotal (a, through b i
NEaEw feowand 1o e 1)

ITEM
€. Receipts from State Covernment
L lghway-uscer iacs
X, Stane gengoal funds
5. Uhbier Stle Funds:
g, Sate bond proceeds
b. Projact Match

AMOLUNT

ITTEM

D, Heceipts from Federal Government

AMOUNT

CFHWA (from lem LD.5.)

1
2, Dither Federal agencios:

A e

4. Forest Servige

k. FEMA

T C. HUD

¢, Muine Vehicle Bepistrations | 1614 d. Federnt Tramst Admin
d Other {Speciiv) i 1] e L5, Corps of Engineers
e. Uther {Specily) i £ Lxher Federal

f. Tod (i thoough <]

22961

g. Toual (o through [

4. Tatal (1. # 2.+ 3.0

[ERTY

. MSBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET MURPOSES - DETAIL

3, Total(l. + 2.2}

B e o TP

c—x

MNotes and Comments:

“ ON NATIONAL TFT NATIONAL
HIGHWAY HIGHWAY TOTAL
SYSTEM SYSTEM
ia) {kh (c}
'ﬁ Cupital outlay: B s

1 Rignt-0FWay Costs 1) [0 )
b. Engimeening Cosls 85120 1]
¢ Constuction:

{1}, New Facihties _ (i 1]

{2}, Capacity Improvenianis — 0 i

{3), Svatem Preservaton o n . -:3

{4}, System Enhancement & Operation i i

%), Tormal Consmoction (13 + (2 + (31 + ) 0 i
d. Total Capital Chatkyy (Lives La + Lb, + | c5) 5,12 i} £S5, 1)

85,120

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev.1-05)

PREVIDUS TOITIONS OBSULELE
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This section of the Town of Avon's comprchensive annual financial report presents detailed
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note
disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the Town’s owverall financial
health.

Financial Trends (Pages 95-101) — These schedules contain trend information to help readers
understand how the Town's financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity (Pages 102-105) — These schedules contain information to help readers
understand and assess the factors affecting the Town’s ability to generate its own-source
revenues, specifically property taxes.

Debt Capacity (Pages 106-109) — These schedules present information to help readers
understand and assess the Town's debt burden and ability to issue additional debt.

Demographic and Economic Information (Pages 110-112) - These schedules offer
demographic and economic infermation to help readers understand the environment in which the
Town’s financial activities take place and to provide information that facilitates comparisons of
financial statement information over time and among other local governments.

Operating Information (Pages 113-115) — These schedules contain service and infrastructure

information to help readers understand how the information in the Town’s financial report relates
to the services the Town provides and the activities it performs.

o3
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS

Governmental Activilies
Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted For:
Diebt Service
TABOR Emergency Reserve
[Inrestricred

Total Governmental Activities Net Asgety

Business=type Activilics
lovestment n Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted

Total Business-type Activities Net Assets

Primary Government

Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restrictad

Unresricted

Total Primary Governmeni Wel Assels

Souree; Town of Avon Finange Deparanent

Fiscal Year
2003 2004 2005 2008
£ 9509212 % 12,206,057 g 23,123,596 £ 23801.715
B47.163 635342 28,156 129, 581
384,946 184,678 472,201 567,512
o 889,514 12,529,657 15,063,082 18,028,330

§ 20,720,833

£ 25755734

F 38747015

$ 43,427.14

§ 1600885 0§ 1941513 % 20390744 § 1,884,063
64,450 254,907 471,481 §61,582
§ 1674335 0§ 2196420 3 2511225 & 2745645

§ 11,200007 § 14147570 § 25163340 § 25685778
1,232,109 1,020,020 360,337 697,003
9,953,964 12,784,564 15.534.563 19.789.921

$ 22,395,170

£ 27952154

§ 41,258,240

% 46,172,703

95



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS
Fizcal Year
2003 2004 2005 20046
Expenses
Governmental Activities:
General Government £ 01,730,580 L 1646433 £ 18732392 % 22334335
Housing 97.837 - - -
Community Development 6E3 160 727935 Q35419 1,392 669
Pubhic Salety i.569.552 1,610,667 1,637,769 1,855,432
Pubdic Works and Utilities 2819107 3,105,233 4,925 854 3,975,905
Fecreation and Culture . 2117520 2,094 440 2208, 149 2313164
Interest and Fiscal Charges on Long-term Debe 758,737 T05 452 G061 K8 552492
Taotal Governmental Activity Expenses & TT6 403 8 850,230 12,186,671 14322 117
Business-type Activities:
Transpoertation LATT,058 1680, T30 1LB55,1835 2187 410
Housing, 298467 313,633 - -
Fleet Maintenance 1,517 564 L,735478 1,942 338 989005
Total Business-type Activity Expenses 3493 089 3,749 847 3. 797 5321 4 176415
Total Primary Government Expenses S 13269582 P O13.640.087 5 15,984,192 5 18498437
Program Hevenues
Governmental Activities:
Charges for Services 2857329 £ 2505400 & 2,750,881 £ 4150236
Dperating Grants and Contributions 124 200 19238 10,283 52 338
Capital Grants and Contributions - 177,854 - 1662000
Fotal Governmental Activity Program Revenues 2.981,529 2,702,502 2,761,164 5,864,774
Business-type Activities:
Charges for Serviges 2319273 2,647,577 2.021.704 3190835
Operating Orants and Contributions 155995 - - -
Capital Grants and Contributions - 117 966 195,532 -
Total Business-type Activity Program Revenues 2515268 1,765,543 3,117,326 3,000,835

Total Primary Government Program Revenues  § 5496797 B 5467855 5  5.B7E490 5 S055.60%

Met (Expense) Revenue

Governmental Activities $ (6794964) $ (7.I87.718) § (9425507} S (8.457.243)
Business-type Activities (977 821) {984,524) (O8O 185) (985, 580)
Total Primary Government Met Expensc 5 (1772785 § (8072242 B (10L05,T02) % (9442 823




Fizcal Year

2003 k] 2005 006

General Hevenues and Other Changes

in Wet Assels
Crovernmental Activities:
Taxes:
Property Taxes $ 2542791 5 269708 5 2763432 0§ 1,765,362
Feal Estate Transfer Taxes 2,204 452 2,338,000 3,254 490 3039518
Sales and Accommodation Taxes 4,593,196 4,797,825 5,590,224 5873857
Other Taxes 535,798 444 491 480,665 Tla 685

Unrestricted Investment Eamings 161,558 198,374 446,097 B26.004

Miscellzneous 1,077 (00 £, 106,327 [,718,92q [,138,046

Ciaim {Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assats - 4,177 (3,533 (2,097

Transfers (850,000) (907.087) (995,000 {1,220,000)
Total Governmental Activithes 10,504, 825 10679453 13,285,305 15,037,375

Business-type Activitics:

Transfers 830,000 907087 995 0 1,220,000
Total Business-type Activities B50,000 Q07,087 995 (0 1,220, (D
Total Primary Government § 11154825 £ 11586540 § 14250508 $ 14357375

Change in MNet Assets

Governmental Activities S 3509861 0§ 3491735 0§ 3820798 S 4,680,132

Busineas-type Activities {127,821} {77437) 214,805 234,420
Total Primary Government £ 3.382,040 § 3414298 5 4,144,803 £ 4.914,552

Source: Town of Avor Finance Department



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISUAL YEARS

Revenues

Taxes

Licenses and Permils
Intergovernmentitl
Charoes for Services
Fines and Forfeinmes
Spectal Assesaments
Investment Earnings
{nher Revenoes

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current;
Creneral Government and THousing
Community Development
Public Safety
Public Works and Utilities
Transportation
Recreation and Culfure
Capital Tmprovements
Dbt Service;
Principal
Interesl
Band Tssuamee Costs
Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenies
Ower (Undery Expenditures

Other Fingncing Sonrces {Lses)
Transfers Tn

Transters Cut

Proceeds from Borrowing
Proceeds from Refunding
Payments 1o Escrow Apent

Sales of Capital Asgets

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Debt Service as a Percentage of
Monecapital Expenditures

Fiscal Year
1997 19948 14704 2004 2041
S 7919260 % 9056013 0§ 0758234  § 9611252 & 90373542
296,166 312,278 278,903 498,904 192,672
2,793,719 2,486,874 2,182,382 2,804,849 1,009,532
1,964,656 1.283.954 1,542,241 1,807,848 2,026,770
45,538 51,374 51,252 46,873 60456
105,586 80,401 63,528 61.926 53,407
489,721 582,856 620,587 725,186 471,315
502,897 443,234 491,543 1,262,079 985,834
16.117.543 14,399 986 14,993,470 16.818.917 14,737,558
1,392,244 1.721271 1,911,025 2,329,465 2,166,837
433,381 60628 588.081 608,175 603,560
2,204,089 2,753,841 3,245,157 4,241,344 1662, 108
1,655,415 2467761 2,199,747 2,550,880 2004 511
3,325,255 . - - -
1,601,614 1,776,425 2,053,269 2,056,555 2 080,409
5,192,614 6,705,346 5,686,282 1.997.224 2435739
680,000 1,212,321 1,311,000 1,291,520 1,603,287
768.946 1,221,927 1,228,036 1,313,703 1,148,614
16,461 317,621 191,539 - 104,549
19,874 48.827 40,886 40,142 47.112
17,301,593 18,685.974 18,455,022 16,429,017 14,458,726
(1,274.050) {4285 988) (31.461,352) 389,500 278.832
559,729 30T0E92 [ B, 00 1,104,240 1004 2464
{559,729 {2,689,919) (2,285,288) {1,393,283) (2,064,246)
3,619,721 7,828,372 439,560 702,781 -
- . 3,580,000 - 3.964.113
- - (5388461 = {3,851,327)
21,960 36,200 - 44,546 1,840
3641681 8,845,145 191,821 438,293 (945,374)
& 2367651 L 4,559,157 % (3269731} & 248,193 & (bh,542)
13.00% 23.38% 21.71% 18.33% 24.15%

Source: Town of Avon Fingnce Deparument



Fiscal Year

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

5 BA20R18 % GRT0GT3 § 10239779 8 12057547 & 12395422
571,557 186,948 236,867 246,052 £27.890
1,647,548 920,507 882,103 984,333 2,523,356
1.754,118 2564384 2.153,04] 2,388,048 F004., 306
44,603 56,866 58,757 53448 73,854
47,354 45,564 37,683 11,464 2
192,010 161,588 168,574 446,007 Edo.004
920,975 942 087 2,806,583 04,332 573,414
14,599,483 14,749,017 16,704,087 17,015,001 20,224,246
1,986,382 1,652,538 1,576,202 1,742,961 2,127,325
480,411 416,569 477,045 532,260 912,855
1.561.029 1,557,109 1,652,782 1.667.280 1,879,582
2,590,299 2,781,036 2,574,772 2.748.931 2,819,023
1,951,794 1,030,224 1,943,124 2,024,614 2,168,003
4,807,404 1.916,329 913,297 2,758,137 4,245,404
1,459,133 1,43 5,000 3, 3), () 297, 50H) 1,296,250
1,125,017 1.062.916 940,228 555343 504,122

; . 48,648 - -

37,719 39,584 32,195 15,762 36,179
15,979 158 |2 8040, 305 13,768,294 13362818 15,589 85
{1,379,705) 1,948,712 2,935,793 3652183 S a3
1,260,694 2,019,381 1.063 480 1,540,361 2,601,594
(2,043.195) 2869381 (1,970,567 (2,535,361 (3,821,59)
A 339,000 75,564 74,403 130,621

i = 3,732,911 = 2

, 2 . (3,632,554) = .
2.362 378 1410 1,001 1,504
{780,139) (310,622 (720.436) (919,596) {1.087.875)

b !{.15‘-]}4—-1! b IE4_‘:E.D‘HJ § 2,206,337 ¥ 2732587 £ 3146728

A34TY 25.3 1% 36.03% 17.81%% [5.64%



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal Year
1 997 19594 1 ik M) 2001
Goneral Foond
Feserved 3 20,215 % 39.49% g - 426,410 bt 381,173
Unreservad 5,519.452 5,368,448 4,849 578 4,525.207 3,342 232
Toral General Fund 5,530 667 34079496 4,845, %24 4,951,617 3,723,405
All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved 364,071 5,084,203 10486160 922,007 BR5.105
Unrezerved, Reparted [n:
Special Revenue Funds - 45 500 1LELS, 500 2,004 TH50 2490503
Capital Projects Fund 2015383 206,902 3,096,706 2600 470 3,893,388
Total All Oiher
Covernmenial Funds £ 2379454 . & 7226695 & 5960822 6,707,326 5 76899
Fis¢al Year
202 2003 204 2005 200
Gzeneral Fund
Reserved b 1R O045 & 384946 5 384,678 472720 L3 575,140
Unreserved 3,104,799 3,375,366 3060 104 5300416 B 400 555
Taotal General Fund 3.484 848 3.760.312 4383 872 5773617 TAO74 698
All Other Governmental Funds
Rescrved 834,743 B47.163 635,342 650,636 692,081
Lnreserved. Reported In:
Special Revenue Funds 2,023,079 1,550,979 1,330,621 1327522 3,024 746
Cupital Projects Fund 2489 BET 4012193 .1 26,1 4% 7457796 7,731,519
Tatal All Other
Gavernmental Fumds 5 5347709 6,510,335 § B3z 9435 954 £ 11448346
e e

Source: Town of Avon Finanee Department



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Propearty Tax (1)
Specific Penalties & Delmguent Sales

Year General Orwnership Interest Taxes Tax

[ GaT £ 1,543 871 110880 % 4,855 1439 % 4,163,003
1998 2371329 154,245 6,756 6,910 4,584,054
1944 2 ARS 424 193 240 6, 742 3473 4,547,472
2000 2,670,258 205,030 6,014 1046 4,696,369
2001 2,425 998 188 666 a9 514 4902010
2002 2,505,746 162,683 4,453 60 4,699,935
2003 2,537,783 147,760 5,008 ; 4,593,196
2004 2,534,887 158,257 3,676 266 4,797,825
2005 2,593,082 165,810 3.9646 354 5,246,245
2000 2745 820 ET9. 560 3,791 15,753 S 484 A58

(2}
Uitility Franchise Accan. Real Estate

Y car Tax Tax Tax Transfer Tax Total

1997 3 60,620 181,095 & 288,679 1,543,707 % T.919.260
1998 63,608 187,360 i 1,950,670 9,156,013
1999 65,164 196,796 - 2,253,373 9,758,234
2004 70,004 208,220 - 1,754,211 9.611.252
2001 112,666 242,334 - 2,058,942 9,937,542
21K 107,129 225 866 - L714.946 9420818
20003 116,981 245,493 - 2324452 % 870,075
2004 117,711 289,007 - 2,338,060 160,239,779
20035 124,945 324 256 343,979 3254490 12,057,347
2006 129,337 361,779 435,206 3,039,518 12,395422

Souwrce: Town of Avon Finance Dhepartment

{1} Includes Payments In-Licu-Of Sales Tax beginning in 2003,
(2} From 1998 to 2004 the Town's accommodations taxes were accounted for in the Transit Enterprise fund,

1



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Todal Taxable

Levy Collection Sacant Residential Commercizl Chher Assessed

Year < Year E.amd Property Property Property Yalue

1994 1997 L 62469610 0 7034070 £ 5,300,040 £ (65980000 F 67896320

19597 1998 87,643 B55 7.303.920 G, 962, 4490 (6,375,715) 95,534,550

1598 Jo0g 23 532 500 36,706.620 39,073,900 1.377,380 G960 400

] 2000 22,512,350 47.391 820 43,515,240 1.392.510 [I4.81].920

2H00 2001 20814, 730 52,400,440 45 746,620 1300010 | 20,271 &0

201 2002 22,499 340 63,257 86 51,363,470 2,199,270 1389, 319540

2002 2003 20,470,660 67980410 53,710,780 2 335 76l 144,503 610

2003 20004 23 B59 830 600,52 5,540 58,730,200 2659 120 1435,773.070

2004 20HK5 24,076,670 63, 606% 310 3,454,400 744, 600 152,944 980

2045 2006 24,665,930 72456, 190 70,880,000 74,430 168,908 61
Dhrect Actual YValueas a

Levy Collection Tax Taxable Percentage of

Yedr Y car Rate Value Actual Valag

1996 a7 21TES % 347593, 160 19.553%

1697 1968 19.568 532 B46,B50 17.93%

15408 190 19.372 566,711,185 17.50%

IR FOHD 18.347 HX2 365810 16.58%

2UHH 2] 15488 T46,742.920 e ] 1%

2001 20H2 14 G0 928,319,150 15.01%

2002 23 14234 978014070 14.76%

2003 2004 14.111 1. 026,692,120 14205

2004 2005 15,784 1070, 1 16,350 14.29%

20615 20045 13.33% 1,202 380510 14.05%

Source: Eagle County Assessor's Office, Abstract of Assessments

Motes: Property tax rates ane stited in malls per $1,000 of assessed valvation. Other property includes stats
agzessed, agricuftural, and abatements and corrections.
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

DIRECT AND OVERLAFFPING PROPERTY TAX RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Towwn al Avon Direct Rafes :]UR!I'I!IFI[!iIIE—F:.'H.U';
Ceeneral Eagle
Ciialigation Avi Coumgy
Levy Lollection Ciedicral Ileht Toud Memrapalitan Eagle F.ihpary
Year Ve Ciperating Service Direct Diszrict Lopuney hstrict
HEE 1907 Fl450 15,524 22 TES X706 EWiT TR
1557 190 L1456 2112 19,508 3855 TAnd 2750
195 15 114568 TRIA 19,372 S ETAR T 443 2. 750
] Halalk 114560 k9| P AT 5.0T74 T hal 2,750
20010 iK1 8950 6332 15,458 4. 857 Tis 2750
2001 il 1 H.EE56 S50 Lad G0 1607 gy 2.750
2002 2005 450 AR 14,234 3478 . Gt 3750
Tl i R 456 5155 (EN AN 619 5459 2740
0ng 2005 .95 4 K25 13,781 34749 B.dao 2TED
25 200 55950 A 383 13 335 33233 &agy 2750
Cverlapping Rates
Eaple LRV Fagle Fiver
County Canzualid TEV Waner &
Cleforadi Schoal Sanitabion Snmuiamo: Sanatniwon Eagle Rivcr
Lewy Collection Moaniain Iistried Diserict [histric Dasiricy Fire Probect
Yemr fear Ciollege RE-& {Basic) {05) {5 Drimtaict
19945 19497 1785 245327 AT K 1080 -
15T 1598 JEd4 22408 436 {1 Bl - -
[RE S 15955 3519 25541 LI A i+ 562 .674 =
&5 20eb 1655 2247 0385 0,478 E.154 3800
M)} FALH AT 22312 03835 - 1.133 3800
20 202 K- 21655 LT - T 3,500
2002 23 3T 21.981 - - 1360 EXAC1]
200k 2 3.9497 201620 - . 1.333 1,500
2004 25 3597 21080 - - 1,330 KR
20 2006 3997 15,545 - L2k 3 R
Cvenlapaiing Rabs
Cor Baver 'Waler Eagle County Conflugnes Avon Slatien MAin, Vsl Yillage
Levy Calleczion Cinseny Health Sve hletroqolitan Meinapalitic Metropolitin Metropaslitan
it W Edr Dhigirist Lt LDrstrel Distmict Lhsirgt DHatrict
15K T (.343 1070 - - -
197 1948 0307 1928 - - -
1994 1G5 i 30 a3z - . . -
19949 2000 (252 {842 - - - -
2000 2001 1233 0,842 - - - =
20010 2002 n2531 0748 = - = -
2003 2003 (155 24011 - - - -
2003 2004 233 205 45 (0 435 (K] A% (b 15,000
Ziwg pul {152 203 45 000 EARLILY 45 (M) EE.00M)
205 2kh 230 2000 45,000 45,010 450 ERLEY

Somree: qu._'ld_' Comnty Assessors OfTice, Absoruct of Asseosment
Notes: Property tix rates are stated in mells per 81,000 of assesaed valuanon, The Tewn's general operating milf rate may

b amergiied only by o mapority approval of the Town's resudents duning & peneral ¢lechion Rates For debi servics are st
bared on each vear's delbd service requiremenis,
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAX PAYERS
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

2k 14457
Perecntage Perventage
of Total of Tiatal
Taxable Tiowwn of Awon Taxable Tomenn af Avon
Assessed Asseased Assessed Assessed
Taxpayer Walue Runk Wibue Value [tank Walue
Traer Creck-WMT LLC g 6,852,680 1 4.07% 5 -
Tener Creek-110 LLC A, 89755, G0 2 2070, -
Chapel Square Yentures LP ER I ENE 3 2 B3% 21640 4320 3 2.26%
Avon Parers 11, LLC 3,786 620 L 2.24% A5, 1 1 EN
Aovom Wynfield LLC 2,990,730 5 BT T 2O54.810 4 2.15%
Fragr Creep=RE LELC 2,325 4530 f 1.50% -
Comcast of Colorade VIL LLC 2,176,500 7 1.2%%% -
Mountain Star, LLC 2042510 & 1.21% 2294840 2 2.40%
Riverview Park Assoc, Ing 158, 4940 @ [ 18% 1,728,370 5 1.51%
Points of Coloredo 19441080 1 1.150% -
Vail Building Arns Associmes LT - 1703 380 [ 1.78%%
Avon Commersial Cenger. LTD - 1634230 7 1.71%
Tanaven Corparation - 1605720 & [ &R
Millon Beal Estme Co, Ine - 269050 2 1.33%
Vil-Avon Commercanl Properiies, LLC - 1081, 120 14 1.13%
Total Assessed Value of the
Ten Largest Taxpavers 34,0775 450 20 18% 18,576,731 19.45%
Total Assessed Value of Other Taxpayers 134,827,150 TR ThU5T E20 BlL55%
Total Asgessed Value of All Tazpayers £ 168 506,640 100, 00% 5 65354 550 [OW5

Souree: Eagle Couity Asscssor’s Oitice
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Eatio of
(2] Total Tax
(i) Current Percent of Delinquent Toral Collections
Levy Collaction Total Tax Current, Taxes Fax Tax Te Total
Y ear ear Tax Levy Collecrions Collected Collections Collections Tax Levy
199 1997 5 L3470 1543871 GREE & 1,439 F 1545310 LA
1997 1998 2.370,823 2.372.32%9 Gk 81% 6,501 2T 230 100, 10%5
1998 19949 2,500,503 2,489,424 99, 56%0 5,973 2495397 95, 80%,
1565 2000 2672106 270,258 9% 03%, LG 2671,304 ), 079
203 2001 2,430,796 2425991 99 80 54 2,426,505 09.82%
2001 002 2.522.027 2305,746 99.33% il 2 503 806 949.36%
2042 2063 2548453 2537783 09,38 - 2,337,783 Q9 58%
2003 2HH 2,549,757 2,534,887 G9.42% s 153 2535153 G99 43%
2004 2003 2,305 743 2,593,082 R 354 2,593,630 G 9 M
2003 200H 2741233 2,745,820 1000 1 T%% 15753 2. 161,573 10 T4 %

Source: Town of Avon Finance Department

Motes: {1} Taxes are due and pavable on January 1 hased on the prior vears assessed valuation,
(2} information on cutstemding delinquent taxes is not availabie,
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Governmental Activiries

General Special Certificates

Fiscal Ohligation Aggesement Revenue of Capital

¥ ear Bonds Bonds Bonds Participation Lensgs

1557 8 BI%GELS 5 30,000 5 3,000,000 b - ] 373,283
1598 11,997, i36 335,000 4 820,000 - 811,321
1999 11,420,082 300,000 5,210,000 1,713,750 900,306
20D 10,814,047 2450040 4 935000 1,653,750 458,195
2001 10,219,023 195,004 4,635,000 1,592,500 279 857
20HI2 480,000 [EHXLLH 4. 360000 1,530,000 172,307
2003 8,725 000 100,000 4,065,000 1,462,500 439,169
2004 B.136,173 3 M) 3,760,000 1,393,750 397,148
2005 T2R2078 - 3,440,000 1,321,250 380,007
2000 6,393,774 - 3.1 1M 1,245,000 427,307

Business-Tyvpe Activities

Certificates Toral Percentage

Fiscal of Capital Primary of Personal Per

Year Participation Leases Crpvernment Income Capita
19497 i - £ - § 14,212,598 et T 5252
1998 75,000 205238 17 985,457 F9.94% 453
1995 5. 141,250 251,267 19.544, 138 20.13% 6,6%]
2000 7,306,230 207,578 18,105,992 0.30% 3,238
2001 7052, 500 161,751 16,941,380 T.93% 3044
2002 8,790,000 113,548 15,682,307 123% 2,746
2003 6,512,500 75,376 14,791,669 5.42% 2,199
2004 4,181,250 15,049 3.737.071 4.87% 2,034
2005 3,963,750 19,023 12,423,352 4.16% 1,539
2006 3,735,000 34,549 L ET6081 MNA WA

Source: Town of Avon Finance Department
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

DECEMBER 31, 2006
MNet General Parcentage Amoent
Obligation Applicable Applicabls
Beoded Debt tor Toman to Tawn
Mame of Governmental Entity Oulstanding of Avon of Aven
Dvirect:
Town of Avon 4678774 TOC (0%, b 4.678.774
Owverlapping:
Avon Metrapalitan Districy 1,715,004 100 A0 1,713,000
Eaxle County School District RE-50) 169,105,000 8.22% 15,544,431
Eagle-Vail Metropalitan District 1,863, (40 16.14% 3K 918
Eagle Valley Library District 3,210,000 L1495 ipg. 829
Eagle Kiver Water and Senitaion Dhstrict [ 2,760,000 10.3%%% 1.325 764
Subtatal - Overlapping 208,655,000 19,254,942
Total 213,333,774 £ 23033718

Source: Variows Governmental Entities, Eagle County Finance Department

Mate: Overlapping governments are those that coingide, at least in part, with the geogphic boundaries of
the Town. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments

that is barzie by the residents and businesses of the Town.
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

RATIO OF GENERAL BONDED DEET OUTSTANDING AND LEGAL DEBT MARGIN

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal Year
1947 | 08 1994 2000

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Creneral Obligation Bonds £ 8055000 £ 7763000 5 T425,000 5 TI20.000
Mctual Taxable Property Value 347,393,160 532,846,859 566,711,185 6U2 365,810
Percentage of Actual Taxable Property Vaiue 2.32% 1.46% 1.31% 3%
Per Capita 5 2977 - 2. 786 b 2.542 5 1,263
Legal Dbt Limit % I3.ERIGIE 5 23B8305% 5 24,936,805 £ 2,702,980
Tutal Crebt Applicable to Limi (055,000} {7, TS, 7 A2, 000 ) (7. 20,0007
Legal Debt Margin § 15828638 __tIF 16,118,638 £ 17,511,803 5 21,582 980
Total Met Debt Applicable to the Limit

as a Percemage of Dbt Limit 66,270 a7 4% 70.22% T3 19%

Source: Eagle County Assessor's Office, State of Colorade Division of Loeal Govemments
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Fiscal Year

2001 2002 2003 2004 20H5 2006

5 6,683,000 £ 6305000 F 5893000 £ 5,066,173 % 5,182,075 2 4678774

746,742,920 918 119,150 978014070 1,026,602,120  1,070,116,330 1,202,381,510
0.90% 0.68% (L.60% 0.55% 0.48% 0.39%
g LI7T1 S 1,102 % 932 % 593§ 16 NA

$ 30,067,950 $ 34820985  § 36125903 0§ 36443268 § 38236245 42,226,660

(6,695 000) {6,305,000) {5,895 000} (5,666,173) (5,182,075) (4,678,774)

£ 23372950 § 28.524.985 302308403 330,777,005 § 33054170 £ 37.547 886

T1.753% B1.90% 83 .68% Bd.45% 86.45% BE.92%0
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Eagle

Eagle Eagls County Bagle County Danver ! Eaple

Town of Eagle County Per Capita County RE-50] Boulder County
Avon County Pessonal Personal Median School Copswmner  Unemplovment

Year  Population  Population ingome Income Age Earellment  Price Index Iare
1997 2,706 962 £1,167.584 5 31596 3291 4,226 158.1 2.74%
1998 2,787 33,709 1,299,997 32,338 34,00 4,343 1641.9 3.21%n
1995 24521 34,950 1404071 33.245 3117 4,539 166.6 2.534%
2000 5,656 41,639 1,584,204 34,997 3l2a 4643 173.2 2.16%
2001 ST 43,292 1,676,826 38435 .50 4512 1815 2.80%%
2002 5724 44,331 1,687,236 37,044 3234 il B4 184.8 4.50%
2003 0,328 45.216 1,758,671 40,597 .60 5,033 1868 5.00%%
2k 0,345 46,162 1,930,354 41,773 kLN 1) 5,126 187.0 4.10%
2005 06,3449 47,530 2,107.635 44,200 33.89 5,167 [90.9 39055
2004 WA 449 085 MA MA NA 53649 197.7 3.40%%

Sources: Colorado Division of Local Governments; Eagle County RE-50J School Diswict, Eagle County
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

CURRENT YEAR
2006
Emplover Emploveas Rank

Wal-Mart 2RO ]
Home Depot 213 2
Sheraon Mountain Vista 16l E)
Christie Lodge 158 4
City Market 112 5
Town of Avon 09 &
Finnagan's 43 7
Eagle River Water & Sanitation 47 8
Faleon Point 31 ]
Avon Elementary School 3! {0

Sources: Various Town of Avon Businesses, Depammment of Labor
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Tatal

Commercial Construction Residential Construstion Building

Square Mo of Construction
Year Foolage Value Uniis Walue Walue
19497 60150 % 13,730,280 8% 5 202551446 8 534985426
1993 29,504 5,862,230 97 25,806,307 31,668,537
1999 3,755 0,096, 104 fuk 20,210,602 26, 608, 802
20D 156,027 16,700,298 47 J0.823.673 47,524,671
2(K1 3480 157,136 21 158832714 16,040,427
20602 401,304 38,850,600 289 20,490, | 19 39,320,725
2003 97,959 3615219 20 7,796,720 11.411,939
20064 140, 05% 3,818,000 0 (2417897 16,235,597
200= - 250,040 9 15,052,119 15,302,119
20006 26,639 P14, Bal 200 12 13,980,935 128,841,155

Sonrce: Town of Avon Cormmunity Development Department



TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Full-time Equivalent Emplovees as of Degember 31

1997 1998 19549 2HI0 2001

Greneral Government

Administration 4,30 520 6.20 6.75 6.75

Finance 4.30 4,50 4.50 550 5.50
Community Pevelopment 7.00 7.00 G.00 Q.00 9.00
Police 14.50 14.30 17.0:3 | 5.00 16,00
Pulslic Works & Engineering 12.00 18.50 19,540 2100 2100
Transporiation 1050 10,50 10.75 2475 22.75
Fleet Maintenance 8.0 00 10.00 11.0H] L2.00
Recreation 18.00 204000 21.00 21.00 20,00
Tatal 79.00 2900 97.93 117,00 l lﬁ.li_!ﬂ

2002 2003 2004 2003 200

General Government

Administration 600 3.00 5.00 5.00 .00

Finamce 6,00 .40 .00 R 6,00
Community Development .00 G600 TAH 70K} .00
Police 18.00 17.00 17.0K) 1704 | 8.00
Public Works & Engincering 24,04 Z1.50 22,04 20,5 20,90
Transportation 13,00 8.50 100H) 10,00 13040
Fleet Maintenance HL00 10040 1000 10.10 1110
Recreation 20.00 15.00 £7.00 17.00 1700
Totai 103.00 G3.0H 54.00 G300 99,00

Souree: Town of Avon Budzet
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TOWN OF AVON, COLORADO

OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Town of Avon Facilities and Services:
Miles of Streats
Mumber of Streel Lights
Culture and Recreation:
Miles of Bike/Pedestrian aths
Parks / Lakes
Park Acreape
Tennis / Volleybell / Baskethall Courty
Recreation Centers
Softball / Soceer Fields
Police Protection:
Number of Stations
Mumber of Police Persennel and Officers
Number of Patrol Linits
Mumber of Law Vialpions:
General Ordimance Violations
Traffic Violations
Parking Violations
Fire Protection:
Mumber of Stations
Mumber of Fire Personnel and Officers
Sumber of Calls Answered
Mumber of Inspections Conducted

Facilittes and Services Not Included io the Reporting Entity:

Libraries:
Number of Libranes [ Volumes
Water System:
Miles of Water Marns
Mumber of Service Connections
Daily Average Conswmption in Gallons
Mlaximiem Dhaily Capacity of Plant in Gallons
Sanitary Sewer System:
Miles of Sanitary Sewers
Mumber of Treatneent Plants
Mumber of Service Connestions
Maximum Daily Capacity of Treatment Plart i Gallans
Education:
Mumber of Elementary Schools 7 Instructors
Fire Protection:
Mumber of Stations
MNumber af Fire Personnel and Officers
Mumber of Calls Answered
MNumber of napections Conducted

Fiscal Yecar

1997 19498 19 2
15.62 15.62 13,62 1841
1564 156 156 156
i} i { i

271 271 201 21
ik H68 668 [Tt

21312 2137 F3/2 21372

| 1 1 1

1/0 170 1/0 L/0
1 1 1 I
1450 f4.30 17.00 18.040
9.0 910 E .00 [ 2.0H)
Fa0 286 230 298
573 445 148 252
i75 395 678 S0
3 5 3 5
1400 15.04 17.00 25,00
1,487 2,002 2111 2.321
365 00 678 &30
1./ 38,000 |/ 38K | £ 38,000 I /38,000
15.68 15.68 15.68 15,68
T 489 248D 2. 489 2784
SR2000 582 000 82,000 730,004
G 1AGD 108Gy 100G
27.56 27.56 27.56 2801
I 1 1 1
2473 2473 2473 2916
4IMGL 4.3MGD 43MGD 43MGD

1/30 L/30 I /30 | /30
It} i i} 1]
[ 1] ] ]
[t} i 1] ]
0 1] 1] i
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Fiscal Year

2001 2007 2003 2004 2005 2006
19.18 18.62 22,34 22.34 2111 23.04
272 386 465 463 465 408
0 0 5 5.48 548 56
271 311 3/ 471 4/l 5/
668 668 668 67 671 672
2/3/2 41312 47373 4/3/3 4/3:3 4/3/3

1 1 1 1 1 !

170 1/2 /2 1/2 172 1/2
1 1 1 ! 1 !
19,00 18,00 17.00 17.00 17.00 18,04
13.00 12,00 11.00 11.00 1100 12.00
314 220 273 303 284 278
162 730 375 230 309 566
536 361 204 204 286 245
i 0 0 i} i 0
0,00 0.00 0.0) 03,00 0.00 0.00
I 0 0 o 0 0
0 i 0 0 | i

1738000  1/43,289  1/72,107 1/73,329 L /77,966 ) / 78,021

15.68 23.16 24,99 24,90 24 .99 24.99
2,786 2,916 1,358 3,376 1,409 3,462
750,000 756,137 713,058 779,263 700,945 842,234
HOMGD 10MGD 10MGD 10MGD 10MGD 10MGD
28.11 2811 33,44 33.44 3344 33.44
1 | 1 1 1 1
2,016 2916 3,489 1,307 3,536 3,546
4.3MGD 1,3MGD 4.3IMGD 43MGD 4.3MGD 4.3MGD

1730 1/35 1/30 130 1/23 1732
4 6 6 B 8 B
28 2% 44 45 44 44
6 6 7 7 6 6
2,141 2,200 2,145 2274 2,369 2,580
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